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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 30™ Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with andited accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Company's financial performance on standalone basis for the financial year ended March 31, 2015 is
as under:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Financial Financial

Year Year

2014-2015 2013-2014
Sales and other income 6.92 127.66
Profit before depreciation and tax (56.64) (140.64)
Depreciation 10.44 3.20
Profit/(Loss) After Tax and depreciation (55.74) (169.28)
Profit/Loss due to merger — (329.86)
Profit/Loss brought forward (555.77) (56.63)
Balance carried to balance sheet (611.51) (555.77)
OPERATIONS

During the financial year ended March 31, 2015 the total revenue on a standalone basis was
Rs. 6.92 Lakhs as against the revenue for the last financial year ended March 317, 2014 which was
Rs. 127.66 Lakhs. During the year the Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 55.74 Lakhs as against loss of
Rs. 169.28 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

The consolidated financial statements of your Company for the financial year 201415, are prepared in
compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Standards and Listing
Agreement as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements of the Company, its
subsidiary and Unauodited Financial statement of associate companies, as approved by their respective
Board of Directors.
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DIVIDEND

There being no profits earned during the year 2014-2015, so your Directors regret their inability to
recommend any dividend for the financial yearended March 31, 2015,

DEPOSIT

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules of the
Companies Act, 2013 your Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the financial
year2014-2015,

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Subsidiary Companies

The Company has only one subsidiary i.e. M/s Transtech Green Power Private Limited. The Board of
Directors of the Company reviewed the affairs of its subsidiary Company regularly, In accordance with
section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared consolidated financial
statements including requisite details of subsidiary. We have prepared consolidated financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiary, which form part of the Annual Report. Further, a statement
containing the salient features of the financial statement and all other requisite details of the subsidiary
Company in the prescribed format AOC-1 (Part-A) is appended as Annexure- I to the Board's Report.

Inaccordance with Section 136 of Companies Act 2013, the audited financial statements together with
consolidated financial statements and related information of the Company and audited accounts of
subsidiary are available on the website of the Company i.e. www . gpgl.in/investors-relations. html.

Associate Companies

The Company has two associate Companies i.e. M/s Trinity Credit Management Services Pvt. Ltd. &
M/s Spectrum Power Generation Limited. In accordance with section 129(3) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has prepared consolidated financial statements including requisite details of
associates. We have prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and its associates,
which form part of the Annual Report. Further, a statement containing the salient features of the
financial statements and all other requisite details of the associate Companies in the prescribed format
AOC-1 (Part-B) is appended as Annexure- I to the Board’s Report.

In accordance with Section 136 of Companies Act 2013, the consolidated financial statements and related
information of the Company and audited accounts of Associates are available on the website of the

Company 1.e. www.gpgl.in/investors-relations. html.
DIRECTORS

Brief Details of Directors appointment/re-appointment has been stated in the Corporate Governance
Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details of the number of Board and Audit Committee meetings of your Company are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report.
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DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors confirning that they meet
the criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

In teems of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules prescribed thereunder and
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, have evaluated the effectiveness of the Director{s) for the financial year
2014-15.

The parameter for evaluation was based on following points:

Leadership initiative.

Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for the Company.

Professional skills, problem solving, and decision-making.

Compliance with policies of the Company, ethics, code of conduct, etc.
Reporting of frauds, violation etc.

Safeguarding of interest of whistle blowers under vigil mechanism.

Timely inputs on the minntes of the meetings of the Board and Committee, if any.
Consideration of the independent audit plan and provides recommendations.

FONPLA RPN

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME MODULE

The Familiarization Program Module (“the Program™) for Independent Directors of the Company has
been adopied by the Board of Directors pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular no,
CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7/2014 dated September 15, 2014.

The Independent Directors were intimated and informed about the operational, financial, legal and
secretarial aspects of the Company. The details of such familiarization programs have been disclosed on
the Company's website of the Company under the link www.gpel in/investors-relations html.

VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The Company has implemented a vigil mechanism policy to deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any. The policy also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the chairman of the Audit
Committee in all cases. The details of the policy are posted on the website of the Company under the

link www.gpgl in/investops-relations. il There were no complaints during the year 2014-15.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE

The Sexual Harassment at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act and Rules, 2013
has been notified by the Ministry of Women & Child Development last year. The Company felt the
need to have a policy on this matter. The policy was approved by the Board and same was uploaded on
the website of the Company under the link www.gpel in/investors-relations hitml.

14:
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MATERIAL CHANGES

The Company has acquired M/s Globus Solar Power Private Limited (formerly known as Transtech
Green Solar MP Pvt. Ltd.) on 13.08.2015,

Further, M/s Trinity Management Services Private Limited is not an Associate Company of Globus
Power Generation Limited w.e.f 01.04.2015.

Further, Company has received the certificate from Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of change of
registered office from the state of Delhi to the state of Rajasthan on 02™ day of March 2015.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of the provision of section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015,
the applicable accounting standards and Schedule IIT of the Companies Act, 2013, have
been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

i) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company at the end of financial year 2014-2015
and of the profit/ loss of the Company for the year ended as on that date;

ii1) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
Accounting Records in the accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

V) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS

At Annual General Meeting("AGM™) held on 29.09.2014, M/s Padam Dinesh & Company (FRN :
(09061N), Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office
till the conclusion of 33 AGM to be held in the calendar year 2018 with the ratification of
Shareholders at AGM every year. Their continuance of appointment and payment of remuneration are to be
confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a
certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if they are re-appointed, it would be in accordance
with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Auditor’s Report presented by M/s Padam Dinesh & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 009061N),
Statutory Auditors of the Company on the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015 is
unqualified.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed
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M/s Manish Durga & Associates, Company Secretaries in its meeting held on 30.09.2014 to conduct
the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2014-2015 of your Company. The Secretarial Audit Report
is appended to Board’s Report as “Ammexure-2". The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Retum pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration ) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Form
MGT-9 is appended to Board's Report as “4dnnexure-3"

IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and adopted a Risk Management Policy., This policy identifies all
perceived risks which might impact the operations and on a more serious level also threaten the
existence of the Company. Risks are assessed., department wise such as financial risks, information
technology related risks, legal risks, accounting fraud etc. The Risk Management Committee assists the
Board in fulfilling its corporate governance oversight responsibilities with regard to the identification,
evaluation and mitigation of operational, strategic and external environment risks. The Committee also
ensures that the Company is taking appropriate measures to achieve prudent balance between risk and
reward in both ongoing and new business activities.

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of your Company. However,
some of the risks which may pose challenges are set out in the Management Discussion and Analysis
Report which forms part of this Report.

COMPANY AFFAIRS

The Company is engaged in the business of making strategic investments in infrastructure sector and
particularly power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plants and
to make them part of their group. The business includes making investment in other securities,
derivatives, mutual funds and properties. The Company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)in the name
of Globus Constructors and Developers Lid. having its Security Code- 526025 & ISIN - IEN064L01015.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988

Conservation of Energy
Presently there being no operations involving energy consumption, thus the provisions with respect to
conservation of energy does not apply.

Form of Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Absorption of Technology, Research &
Development.

Research & Development
There was no research and development activity carried out during the financial year.

H:H
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Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation
No technology was absorbed, adapted or innovated during the financial year.

Foreign Exchange-Earning /Outgo
There was no transaction made by the Company involving Foreign Exchange.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 5 of The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees
ofthe Company is appended to the Board's Report as “Annexure-4”

Further, there was no employee during the financial year who was in receipt of remuneration more than
Rs. 5.00,000 per month or Rs. 60 Lacs per annum.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Section 178 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the rules issued there under and Clavse 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors at
their meeting held on 30™ day of March, 2015 formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
your Company on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The salient
aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy, covering the policy on appointment and
remuneration of Directors and other matters have been ontlined in the Corporate Governance Report
which forms part of this Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company remains regularly in touch with each employee with regard fo solving their grievance and
maintains high quality standards for them.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is the basis of stakeholder satisfaction. Your
Company’s governance practices are described separately in this annval report. Your Company has
obtained a certification from M/s Manish Durga & Associates, Company Secretaries on compliance
with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Indian Stock Exchanges. This certificate is also forms
part of this Report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal control system inchiding internal financial controls of the Company is monitered by an
independent internal auditor, which encompasses examination/ periodic reviews to ascertain adequacy
of internal controls and compliance to Company’s policies. Weaknesses are noted and shared with audit
committee, which ensures orderly and efficient conduct of the business and effectiveness of the system
of internal control. [nternal auditors, Audit Committee members and Statutory Auditors have full and
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free access to all the information and records considered necessary to camry ount the assigned
responsibilities.
The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. Directors have laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the Company; through periodic internal andits they monitor
compliance to the internal financial controls to ascertain whether they are adequate and operating
effectively. The Directors have devised appropriaie systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and they monitor adequacy and operating effectiveness of the same annually.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A report on Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, as applicable, forms the part of this report under corporate governance report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of
the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status of your Company and its operations in future.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record their appreciation for all the
employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the financial
year. Your Directors sincerely convey their appreciation to customers, shareholders, vendors, bankers,
business associates, regulatory and government authorities for their contimued support.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express the gratitude to all investors, clients, vendors, bankers,
Regulatory and Government authorities, Stock Exchanges and business associates for their cooperation,
encouragement and continued support extended to the Company.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation to the Associates for their continuing
support and unstinting efforts in ensuring an excellent all round operational performance at all levels.

On and behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globus Power Generation Limited

Sd/-

Pawan Kumar Agarwal

Chairman

DIN No. 01056455

PLACE: New Delhi Add. C-9/192, Block-C, Pocket-9,
DATE: 13.08.2015 Rohini, Sector-7, Delhi-110085



@

A ¥

aeiias P Lidrmng b,

Part-A
Form AQC-1

Annexure-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures

Part A: Subsidiaries

(Information mn respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Transtech Green Power
Private Limited
2. Reporting peniod for the subsidiary concerned, 1f
different from the holding companys reporting period | NO
i Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last NO
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4. Share capital 1483.06
5. Reserves & surplus (3402.09)
6. Total assets 6193.01
7. Total Liabilities 6193.01
5. Investments 1.0
9, Turnover 920,37
10 Profit before taxation ( 1664.68)
1. Provision for taxation H
12. Profit after taxation (1616.40)
13. Proposed Dividend %
14, %o of shareholding 100% (WOS)

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
I. The Company has only one subsidiary and it has commenced 1ts operations.
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Annexure-1

Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Mame of associates/Joint Ventures

TRINITY
CREDIT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES
PRIVATE
LIMITED

SPECTRUM
POWER
GENERATION
LIMITED

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31™ March, 2015

31* March, 2015

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end

MNao. 3.00.000 25,30,42.732

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture { in | 30 11260.53

lakhs)

Extend of Holding% 30% 33.53%

3. Description of how there is significant influence | “significant “significant
influence” means | influence”

control of at least
twenty per cent. of
total share capital,
or of business
decisions under an

means control of
at least twenty
per cent. of total
share capital, or
of business

agreement; decisions under
an agraement:
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not N.A. N.A,
consolidated
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per 14.80/- 10019.56/-
latest audited Balance Sheet (in lakhs)
6. Profit/Loss for the vear
i Considered in Consolidation 0.14/- 317.06/-
in Not Considered in Consolidation Nil Nil

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the vear.

:10:
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Annexure-2

Form Neo. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no. 9 of the Companies
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To
The Members

Globus Power Generation Limited
D - 199, Pushpak Marg, Hannman
Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur 302021

I have conducted the Secretarial Andit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to
good corporate practices by GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expresses my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute's book, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the
company has during the andit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2015 (" Audit Period”)
complied with the statutory provision listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board processes
and compliances mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinatter,

I have examined the books and papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company for the Financial year ended on March 31, 2015 according to the provision of:

L The companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and rules made thereunder;
1L The Securities Contract Regulation Act, 1956 ("SCRA”) and rules made thereunder;
1.  TheDepositories Act, 1996 and regulations and byelaws made thereunder;

IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (*FEMA™) and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

Investment and External Commercial Borrowing. (Company has availed the
Portfolio Investment Scheme during the Audit Period and also complied the requirement of PIS
scheme)
V. The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act)
:11:
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

[Pursuant to Section 204( 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no. 9 of the Companies
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To
The Members

Gilobus Power Generation Limited

D - 199, Pushpak Marg, Hanmman
Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur 302021

I have conducted the Secretarial Andit of compliance of applicable statwtory provisions and adherence to
good corporate practices by GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evalvating
the corporate conducts/stafntory compliances and expresses my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute's book, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the
company has during the andit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2015 (*Audit Period™)
complied with the statutory provision listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board processes
and compliances mechmmism in place to the exient, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

I have examined the books and papers, minutes books, forms and retwns filed and other records maintained
by the company for the Financial year ended on March 31, 2015 according to the provision of:

L The companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and rules made thereunder:
1L The Securities Contract Regulation Act, 1956 (“SCRA") and rules made thereunder;
III.  TheDepositories Act, 1996 and regulations and byelaws made thereunder;

IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA”") and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

Investment and External Commercial Borrowing, (Company has availed the
Portfolio Investment Scheme during the Audit Period and also complied the requirement of PIS
scheme)

V. The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act)

12
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

[Pursnant to Section 204( 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no. 9 of the Companies
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To
The Members

Globus Power Generation Limited
D - 199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman
Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur 302021

I have conducted the Secretarial Andit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to
good corporate practices by GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was condncted in a mannes that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statatory compliances and expresses my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute's book, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the
company has during the andit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2015 (“Aundit Period™)
complied with the statutory provision listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board processes
and compliances mechmmism in place to the exient, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

I have examined the books and papers, minuies books, forms and retums filed and other records mamitained
by the company for the Financial year ended on March 31, 2015 according to the provision of:

L The companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and rules made thereunder;
IL The Securities Contract Regulation Act, 1956 (“SCRA™) and rules made thereunder;
IlI.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and regulations and byelaws made thereunder;

IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA”) and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

Investment and External Commercial Borrowing, {(Company has availed the
Portfolio Investment Scheme during the Auditf Period and also complied the requirement of PIS
scheme)

V. The following Regnlations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act)

43
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Annexure-3
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on fimancial yvear ended on 3L.03.2015

Pursnant te Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company

(Management & Administration) Kules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

.| CIN LAOOORIT9SSPLCO4TI0S
2. | Registration Date 19/06/ 1985
3. | Name ofthe Company Globus Power Generation Limited
4. | Category/Sub-category of Public Cowpany
the Company Limited by Shares
5. | Address of the Registered D - 199, Pushpak Marg, Hanmman Nagar,
office & contact details Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur 302021
Email id: globusedl@gmail.com
Ph No: 0141-4025020
6. | Whether listed company Yes
7. | Mame, Address & comact Beetnl Financisl & Compurter Services (P) Limibed
details of the Registar & Beetal House, 3rd Floor, %9 Madangir,
Transfer Agend, if any, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,
New Delhi 110062
Phone 91-11-2996 | 281-83
Fax 91-11-2%0 1284
Email id: bectalrta@gmail com

PRINCIPAL BUSIMNESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % o

more of the total twrnover of the company shall be stated)*

5. No. | Mame and Description of main NIC Code of the
products / services Product/service

Ya to fofal timover of the company

2

3

* The Company is in the process of expanding its business aclivities

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S.Mo. | Name and Address of the CINAGLN %& of Shares Applicable
Company Held Section
1 Transtech Green Power Private U401 68DAL200TPTCLGTO22 1002 2{87T
imited (Subsidiary Cu.}_ _ . _ _
2 ranstech Green Solar MP Private  [U40 109MP2008PTC02 1265 (Step Down 2{(87)
imited (Step down Subsidiary) Subsidiary)
e, WOS of
Teanstech Green
Poswer Pvi, Lid.
3 Spectrum Power Generation Limited|U40 109 AP1992 PLCB1 4937 33.53% 2(8)
( Associate Company)

14



@

& A & X
Wpetrk i Pagy Do nigaiag Lad,

4 rinity Credit Management Services
rivale Limited { Associaie

¥
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3o

2(6)

IV. A SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Categogy=-wise Share Holding

| Category of

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

M, of Shares beld at the end of the year[As on

Sharehalders

year] As on 31-March-2014]

31 -Murch-2015]

Demat | Physical Total % of
Taotal
Shares

Dot

Physical] Total

“h of Total
Shares

i}

AL Pramoters

(1) Endian

a) Individiml’ FILUF

b Cendral Govt

¢} Stnie Gowvifs)

dy Bodies Corp.

11722657 42823 S0 T2

FOEH |

¢) Banks / FI

i Any other

Tatal
sharehelding of

Prometer (A)

11722637 A4TEDION IR T4.92

]

o Line ol

B. Public
Sharcholding

1. Bnstiswtions

a) Mumal Funds

b Banks / F1

¢} Central Gowvt

dy Sture Govigs)

) Venimre Capital
Fusacds

) Insurance
Companies

g} Flis

| e LR = LAHDO I 1920

L TRIOTZE

LTRIOT2E

184

h) Foweign Venture
Capital Funds

iy Others {specify)

Sulby=total (BWL):=

RN 145006 1% ik

LTRIOT28

LTRIOT28

2. Non-
Institntions

a) Bodies Corp.

iy Inlian

1426300 1 Z921 36 2718430 364

2705236

12144 1717380

LR

i1} Orversens

b) Individumis




1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capirsl upto
Rz | lakh

i) Incividhal
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital i
excess of Rs | lakh

2345019

el LY

3%

610

261979

&

H44519

#4519

244519

[LE.5] .23

o) Ohihers

MNon Resident
Indians

g2

Bl L e pd

n xn

Overseas Corporake
Baodies

Forelgn Nationals

Clenring Members

38

Trosls

HUF

[ELER

119633

.16

196

11 %1

i

Foreign Bodies - D
R

Sub-total (BWZ):-

Toral Pahla:
Sharcholding
(B)=(BN 11+ (BNZ)

I3 28 210541

15743519

2528

24725406

ol TR

24943519

252 007

C. Shares held by
Custodlan for
GDRs & ADR=

Geranal Tatal
(A+BAC)

26356785 Hox 1693

TAT4H4B0

100

HTIMEST
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B) Shorcholding of Prometer-

SN | Shareholders

Manme

Shareholding at the beginning of the vear

Sharcholding af the end of the year

Mo, of Shares

5 of total

Haof

Shares of
ihe

COnRIY

Shares
Pledied

encinnbe

rad 1o
total
shares

Mo, of
Shares

" of

ool

“& ghange in
shareholding during
thie year

total
Shares
of the

Shares
Pledged /

encumber

company

& 1o total
shares

1 Pandora
Developers &
Infrastructure
Pvi Lid

3,896,006

5.21

0.60

3,896,096

3.04

0.00

127}

2 Cellphone Credit
& Securities
India Pve Lid

7740726 |

160,36

(.00

11,017,890

11.13

0.00

077

3 AT Invofin India
Pyt Lid

|
T740726

160,36

11,017,890

11.13

G.00

0.77

+ Isha Properties
Pyt Lid

18313675 |

24.50

24.036,345

24.29

.00k

(0.21)

5 Sachi Properiies
Pt Ltd

|
18313728 |

24,50

24,036,740

24.29

(. Ok

(0.21)
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C) Change in Promoters Share holding {please specify, if there is no change)

Increase/ Cumunlative
Decrease Shareholding during
s In share the year (01.04.2014
Mo | Nmme Shareholding Date holding o 31.03.15)
No. of
shaves mtthe | % of o of
beginning total total
(01.04.14/en | shaves of shares of
d the year the the
{31.03.2015) | Company Reason No. of Coamparny
shares
1B313738 24.50 | 31-Mar-14
SACHI Conversion
1 PROPERTIES 20-May-14) 3723002 | of CCPs | 24036740 24.29
PRIVATE
LIMITED
24036740 24.29 | 31-Mar-15
IB3 13675 24.50 | 31-Mar-14
ISHA Copversion
3 PROPERTIES 20-May-14| 5722670 | of CCPs | 24036345 2429
PRIVATE
LIMITED
24036345 24.29 | 31-Mar-15
TH40726 10 | 31-Mar-14
Conversion
AT INVOFIN 3 .
3 INDIA PRIVATE 20-May-14| 3277164 | of CCPs 11017890 i3
LIMITED
11017890 | 11.13 | 31-Mar-15
4 CREDIT & Conversion
SECURITIES 20-Muay=14 3277164 | of CCPs |11017890 LL13
INDIA FVT LTD
11017890 L1132 | 31-Mar-15
PANDORA
5 DEVELOPERS & JROB0O96 3.94 | 31-Mar-14
INFRASTRUCTU
REPVTLTD JR06006 3.94 | 31-Mar15

L




@

d@ A @
Tt Pavggr | Sonipg i b Lbal
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Premoters and Holders of GDRs snd ADRs):
Increase Comulative
| Sharcholding
Decvense during the year
s. In share (01.04.2014 to
No. Nane Sharetiolding Date lielding 31.03.15)
S0 of
Mo, of shivres af fivtal
the beginning shares
(0104 14/end % of total of the
the year shares of the No. of Company
(31 .A43.2015) Coanpany Reason |shares
3725000 4.98 l-Ape-14
1 ARER
DIVERSIFIED 20-May-14 825000 |Alliment| 4550000 | 4.60
4550000 4.60 |  3i-Mar-15
370000 4.95 1-Ape-14
I R
20-May-14 752682 |Allotment| 4452682 | 4.5
4452682 45| 3i-Mar-15
3700000 4.95 1-Ape-14
INDIA
OPPORTUNITIES
3 | GROWTH FUND Zi-May-14 752682 |Allotment| 4452682 | 4.5
LTD - PINEWDOD
STRATEGY
4452682 4.5 31=Mar-15
4 n.fﬁgbg{}gdﬂn 3675000 4,02 Ji-Mar-14
LTD
29-May-14 680364 |Alloiment] 4355364 | 4.4016
4355364 440 |  31-Mar-15
Rl . A 1594636 161 | 29May-14
an 1594636 161 | 31-Mar-15
6 RENL ASHOK 1 594636 1.61 M—AUE—M
BABLANI
1594636 1.61 | 31-Mar-15
VRAJF TOURTSM
2 PRIVATE GEO000 0.9097 | 31-Mar-14
e 680000 0.6872 | 31-Mar-15
INTELIFE
8 COMPUTERS G11787 (G.8185 | 31-Mar-14
PRIVATE
LIMITED G11787 0.6183 | 31-Mar-15
VIPLIL
COMMTRADE GO0000 0.8027 | 31-Mar-14
(1] SERVICE
PRIVATE
LIMITED GO0 0.6064 | 31-Mar-15

118
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o | JAGIEET SINGH 600000 0.8027 | 31-Mar-14
SUCHORIA
600000 0.6064 | 31-Mar-15

E) Shlrelnldlng of Directors and Key M:nage.rhl Personnel:

SN | Sharcholding of each Directors and each Sharehalding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Mamagerial Personnel beginming during the
of the year year
Mo. of % of total No. of % of toial
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
COmpany Ccompany
At the beginning of the year N.A. N.A. MN.A. N.A.
Date wise Increase | Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the vear specifving the
reasons for morease /decrease {e.g. allotment /
tramsier / bonus/ sweat equity efc. ): M.A. N.A N.A, N.A.
At the end of the year MN.A. N.A, MN.A, N.A,

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest ontstanding/acerued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured . Total
excluding deposits | Loans Daposiis | v sekeadiiies
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financkal year
i) Principal Amount N.A. N.A N.A NA
ii) Intesest due but not paid N.A N.A N.A N.A
iii) Interest acerued but not due N.A N.A N.A N.A
Total (i+ii+ii)
Change in Indebiedness during the
financial year
* Addition NA MN.A N.A N.A
* Reduction N.A N.A N.A N.A
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amonnt N.A N.A N.A N.A
ii) Tnterest due but not paid N.A N.A N.A N.A
iii) Interest accrned bt not doe N.A MNA M.A N.A
Total (iHiiHii)




VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
AL Rermuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Divectors and/or Manager;

SN,

Particulars of Remunersion

Name of MD/AWTDY Manager

Total Amount

Ciross salary

o

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 171 of the Income-tax Act, 1961

e

th) Value of perguizites w's 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

N

ich Profits in licu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

T

Sweat Equity

Commission
= as % of profit
- others, specify

¥

Others, please specify

g

Total (A}

Ceiling as per the Act

2

B. Renmmerstion 1o other divectors

SNI

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Divectors

Totul Amwoum

Indepetsdent Direcis

Fee for attending board committes
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Todal {1}

Other Non-Executive Divectors

Fee for attending board committee
mestings

N.A.

Comnmssion

Others, plense specify

Total (2}

Total {B)=1+2)

N\

Total Managerial
Remuneration

5

Owerall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MDYMAMAGER/WTD

SN | Partictilins of Renineration Key Managerinl Personnel
CED Cs CFO Total
1 | Gross salary 356,747 | 3.06,600°" | 661374

{a} Salary as per provizsions contained in section
170 1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

ib) Value of perquisites u's 172} Income-tax Act,

1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3}
Income-tax Act, 1961

“Rle: e i i m Compay
5 Hie b joised ws 0 CFO el LS00

wel 26052004
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2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

E| Commission
- a3 % of profit
others, specify
5 Oihers, please specify 402,359 3.06,600 | 708959
Total
VIL PENALTIES / FUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Awtherity Appeal made,
Companics Act | Description Punishment/ [RD/ NCLT! il any (give
Compounding fres | COURT] Details)
imposed
A, COMPANY
Pomalty \
Punishment N.A.
Compounding \
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty \g\
Pumshment N.AL
Compounding \
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Peialty X
Punishment Hlﬁt
oo N

L 4
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Annexuare-4

Details of Ratio of Remuneration of Director [Section 197(12), r/'w Rule 5 of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014].

(1} the ratio of the remuneration of each director to
the median renmneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year;

Not applicable, As there is no salary given (o the Directors,

(i1} the percentage increase mn renmneration of each
director, Chiel Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer. Company Secretary or Managey, if any, in
the financial year;

Mot applicable. As there is no increase in the remuneration.

(i) the percentage mcrease in the median
remuperation of emplovees in the financial yvear;

66.10%

(iv) the nmmber of permanent employees on the
rolls of Company;

The total number of employees as on March, 31 2015 is Six
(6).

{v) the explaation on the relationship between
average increase in remumeration and company
performance;

The increase in median remueeration of employees is in
line with the rermmeration policy of the Company where
employees are given increments as per their performance.

(vi} comparison of the remmoneration of the Key
Managerial Personnel against the performance of
the Company;

The remuneration of the KMP's are in line with the
remuperation  policy of the Company where their
remmumeration is determined based on their performance
which is corvelated to the performance of the Company.
Further the remmineration of the KMP's are as per industry
standards also.

(vii) variations in the market capitalisation of the
company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date
of the current financial year and previous financial
year and percentage increase over decrease in the
market quotations of the shares of the company in
compacison to the rate st which the company came
out with the last public offer in case of listed
companics, and in case of unlisted companics, the
variations in the net worth of the company as at the
close of the current financial year and previous
firancial vear;

Particulm= 31032015 | 31.03.2014 | 22.07.2011
Share price 125 217.20 10/

No. of equity | 9.80.48.480 | 74748480 | 45,89,615
shares

PE Ratio Mil Nil Nil*
Market {in lacs)| 12368560 | 162353.69 | 458.96
Capitalization

*PE Ratio is shown as Nil due to negative EPS of GPGL.

(viii) average percentile increase already made in
the salaries of employees other than the managerial
persomnel in the last financial year and its
compacison with the percentile increase in the
meanagerial resmuneration and justificanon thereof
and point owt if there are amy exceptional
circumstances for incresse in the managerial
remuneration;

The average percenfile increase for employees was 9.80%
Variable pay constituates an integral part of the enmneration
of managerial personnel.
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(ix) comparison of the cach remuneration of the
Key Managerial Personnel against the performance
of the company:

Presently the company is working through its subsidiary, so
the comparison can’™t be done,

(x) the key parameters for sy variable component
of resmuneration availed by the directors:

The wariable component depends on the performance
parameters as approved by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board.

(xi} the rutio of the rennineration of the highest
paid director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the

highest paid director during the year;

Directors are not getiing any resnuneration hence this clanse
is not applicable,

(xii) Affirmation that the remunecation is as per the
remuneration policy of the company.

Yes; the remunesation is as per the remuneration poliey of
the company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Power or Electricity is one of the most critical components of Infrastructure affecting economic
growth and well-being of Nations. The Indian Power Sector is one of the most diversified in the
world. Sources for power generation Range from conventional ones such as Coal, Lignite,
Natural Gas, Oil, Hydro and Nuclear Power to other viable non-conventional sources such as
Wind, Solar, Agriculture and Domestic waste. The demand for electricity in the country has been
growing at a rapid rate and is expected to grow further in the coming vears, In order to meet the
increasing requirement of electricity, massive addition to the installed generating capacity in the
country is required.

The Indian Power Sector is undergoing a significant change that is redefining the industry
outlook. Sustained economic growth continues to drive power demand in India. The Government
of India’s focus to attain ‘Power for AIl' has accelerated capacity addition in the country. At the
same time, the competitive mfensity is increasmg on both market side as well as supply side
(fuel, logistics, finamces and manpower). The Government of India has identified the power
sector as a key sector of focus to promote sustained industrial growth.

A robust and thriving power sector is key to India’s sustained economic growth. India’s power
sector has evolved substantially over the last few decades and is now witnessing unprecedented
interest and investments across the value chain. The industry has responded strongly to the
reform measures undertaken by the govemnment with a wide spread parficipation across public
and private sector, Indian and Multinatioral Companies. Despite these improvements, the sector
faces some tough challenges across fuel, infrastructure and finances, which if not addressed
immediately, can impede the potenttial growth of the industry.

In India, 100% FDI is allowed m the generafion, transmission and disiribution segments of the
power sector. The FDI in the power sector has been on the rise considering the huge
opportunities available in the sector.

Benewable Energy (RE) projecis account for 2.75% of India’s total installed capacity which is
about 4.77 GW. The Energy Policy has suggested in its report that there is a possibility of
reaching a capacity of 21-29 GW by 2020 and 48-63 GW by 2030, using renewable sources to
generate electricity.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

India Ratings & Research {Ind-Ra) has maintained a stable to negative outlook on the power
sector for the Financial Year 2015-16, despite improving fuel supplies. Ind-Ra believes the
benefits would not immediately translate into improved financial profiles. Moreover, distribution
companies (discoms) are yei to see a financial turnaround as envisaged in the financial
restructuring package.

Globus Power Generation Limited (GPGL) worked through its subsidiary & associates which
has two main power projects i.e. 12 MW Biomass based power plant at Sanchore in Rajasthan &
208 MW Gas based Plant located near Kakinada, a port City in Andhra Pradesh. The Company
now intends to develop a portfolio of power plants in the next 5- 6 years.
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The focus of Company is on the following aspects:

Develop a comprehensive project plan addressing major potential hurdles.
Establish a strong project management center for coordination and monitoring,
Develop robust business processes & control mechanism.

Define a right operating model for project.

Develop a comprehensive fuel portfolio.

Invest in technologies that reduces fuel requirement.

Maximize asset availability through maintenance best practices,

OUR RENEWABLE ENERGY STRATEGY

Biomass: We have a clear mandate to build power plants with Biomass as the basic raw material
as Green Field Projects.

Wind: We are looking at both green field and acquiring of running wind mills, which require up-
gradation through capital infusion for a better future Plan.

We have the land bank af all our existing Biomass site where we could put these wind mill
towers for cost effective operations. In addition we have identified new sites for green field
operations.

Solar: In this, we have currently 2 Green Field projects of SMW each under implementation.

Once the Hybrid model is successful. then we would convert where ever possible our Biomass
plants into this Model

Gas: Once long term gas arrangements will be signed, this would be the most effective and
efficient segment in the RE power Sector.

RISKS AND CHALLENGES:

The Company’s ability to foresee and manage business risks is crucial in achieving favorable results.
While management is making further plans for Company functioning, Board is subject to the risks and
nncestainties as given below.

+ Competition:

Business opportunities also bring competition. Since the Company is still in the phase of its revival and is
starting its activities, the Board needs to make full proof plans for achieving its targets. The Company is
operating in a highly competitive environment.

& Raw Material:

Continuous supply of raw materials like fivel ete. are essential for timely completion of the projects. There
is also a risk of escalation of cost or shortage in the supply of raw materials.

As a start Company needs to make a standing in the market and maintain good business relations with
suppliers for smooth and continuous supply of raw material at competitive rates.

s  Manpower:

The timely availability of skilled and technical personnel is one of the key challenges. The Company
maintains healthy and motivating work environment through various measures.

125
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+ Capital:
Infrastructure development is capital intensive in nature. The Company’s business requires long-term
capital commitment to meet its financing requiremants.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has put in place internal control systems and processes cominensurate with its size
and scale of operations. The system has control processes designed to take care of various
control and audit requirements. In addition, the Company has an [n-house Internal Audit
function, which oversees the implementation and adherence to various systems and processes
and preparation of Financial Statement in addition to the exercise of Internal Audit.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
Opportunities

In recent years various steps have been initiated at the centre and state level which have led to
greater transparency in the power generation sector.

1. Increasing demand for electricity i.e. Indian Power sector is the fastest growing sector
and there are huge demands and there is ample scope for the expansion.

2. The Government of India have adopted various policy measures to attract investment by
the private sector.

3. Renewable Energy: For maintaining the ecological balance it is imperative to tap the
renewable energy resources available abundantly in the country.

Threats

Slow Investment in Power Sector

Deteriorating Financials of State Utilities

Huge Losses

Fuel Constrainis

Clonstraint on power equipment manufacturing capacity
Lack of skilled manpower

Slow Environmental & forest clearances

NS MR W

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Power seclor is a capital and technology intensive sector requiring large number of
engineers, technicians and other skilled workers. Power projects require specialized technical
manpower during the Project Construction phase as well as the Operation and Maintenance
{O&M) phase. Due to the technology intensive nature of the business, technical and managerial
competency is critical in ensuring timely implementation of projects and optimum performance
upon commissioning,

The improvements in technology and the increasing scale of operations would help to reduce the
manpower requirement per MW, However, this also increases the criticality of each employee
andl hence the importance of adequate training increases.
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Training requirements in the Power sector include mandatory training afier induction, refresher
courses for keeping the personnel updated and managerial training to build competencies. The
induction level training requires significant time and investment as the fresh graduates lack the
technical knowledge specific to the Power equipment and processes. As mentioned earlier, the
induction training can vary between six to twelve months and it forms the major component of
the training needs of the industry.

DISCUSSION ON  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profif & Loss Accomni and other Financial Statements, appearing separalely. Highlights are
provided below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone | Standalene | Consolidated
2015 2014 2015

Total Revenue 6.92 127.66 927.30
Profit/Loss before depreciation and tax (56.64) (140.64) (847.88)
Depreciation 10.44 3.20 566,66
Profit/Loss after tax and depreciation (55.74) (169.28) (1358.86)
Profit/Loss due to merger - (329.86) -
Profii/Loss brought forward (555.77) (56.63) {2096,79)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (611.51) (555.7T) (3455.64)

The financial performance of your Company has been further explained in the Director’s Report
of your Company for the year 2015, appearing separately.

For Globus Power Generation Limited

Sd/-

Pawan Kumar Agarwal

Chairman

DIN : 01056455

Date; 13.08.2015 Add.: C-9/192, Block C, Pocket 9,
Place: New Delhi Rohini, Sector- 7, New Delhi-110085
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015
(As required under Clause 49 of Lisfing Agreement)

COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Globus Power Generation Limited (herein after referred to as GPGL) looks wpon good Corpomte
Governance praciices as a key driver of sustainable corporate growth and long-term stakeholder value
creation. Clorporate Governance is the application of best management practices, continved compliances of
laow and adherence to highest ethical standards to achieve the Company's objective of enhancing shareholder
value and its image. Adopting high standards with (ransparency gives comfort (o all exisling and potential
stukeholders incluoding government & regulatory authorities, customers, suppliecs, bankers, employees and
sharcholders ete. The Company believes that sound Corporate Governanee is crifical to enhance and retain
invastors trust.

Your Company is set to comply with the changes bought m the area of Corporate Governance by the
(_Zun'l.panies Act, 2013 and SEBI Corporate Governance norms and amendments made thereto, from time to
time,

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your Company had a balanced mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors daring the financial vear, The
Composition of Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with Clavse 49 of the Listing Agreement
ason March 31%, 2015 is given below : -

Status i.e. Number of Board
Promoter, Meetings of Number of
Name Executive, the Company Number of Commitfee Whether
& Non-Executive, Directorships positions Attended
Designation Independent Held Attended | held in other held in other the
Non-Executive, during during Companies Companies (as | last AGM
Nomince the year | the vear a member or
Director Chairperson)
Nomn-Execuifive 9 9 3 - YES
Mr, Pawan & Now
Kumar Agarwal | Independent
Director
Whale Thme 9 9 15 - YES
Mr. Akash Director & Non
Khanpa® Independent
Director
Nou-Executive 9 2 15 - YES
Mr. Anand & Independent
Prakash** Direetor
Non-Execufive 9 B 5 3 Mo
Mr. Norendra | & Tndependent
Kumbhat Director
Noan-Executive 9 3 5 10 No
Ms, Seena & Woman
Salwan®** Indeperident
Divector
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Nodes:
Number of Direcéorslup in the above table exclodes Direetorship in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP}.

*Change in designatien from Direcior o Whole-Time Director woe.f 30.00.2014
**Ceased to be Director wee . 30.09.2014
== Appoinied us Directos w.e. [ 29092614

BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year, the Board met nine times i.2. 20" May 2014, 30™ May 2014, 10™ June 2014, 07"
August 2014, 14" Avgust 2014, 30" September 2014, 14" November 2014, 12" February 2015 and 307
March 2015.

Attendance in the Board Mectings beld as specified above -

No. of Board Meetings
Name of Director | Category/ Designation
Held Attended
Mr. Pawan Kumar .

A al MNon Executive Direcior 9 9
Mr. Akash Khaona®* Whole Time Director 9 9

Noi Executive & 9

.

Mr. Anand Prakash* Ind it Divcetor 2

Non Execufive & 9
Mr. Narenidra Kumblat Ind dent Director #
Ms. Seema Salwan®*** | Non Execotive & Woman 9 3

Independent Director

MNotes:
* Clange in desiznaiion from Director to Whole Time Direetor wee £ 30.09.2014
#% Ceased to be Divector w.e.f 30.08. 2014

=2 Appointed a8 Director woe [ 29092014

Mo Director is member in more than ten Committees or acts as Chairperson of more than five Committees
across all the Companies in which he/she is a Director,

BRIEF DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT
APPOINTMENT OF MR. AKASH KHANNA AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR {WTD)

Mr. Akash Khania, Director of the Company has been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Whole-
Time Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 30" September 2014, Such
appointment is subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Akash Khanna is a young business entrepreneur and the next generation business man. He did his
graduation in Business Adminisiration from American Intercontinental University, London and joined the
family business i.e. telecommunications. He is an instrumental part for the Power Sector & Real Estate
busiiness of the Company.
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He is a member of the Stkeholders Relationship Committee and a member of the Nomination &
Remuneration Commitiee. As on the date of this report, Mr. Akash Khanna does not hold any equity shares
of the Company,

Furthermore to comply with requirement of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Moanagerial Persommel) Rules, 2014 following persons were
appointed as KMPs:

Mr. Akash Khanna KMP (appointed as Whole Time Director)
Ms. Aarti Jassal KMP (Company Secretary)
Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta KMP (appointed as Chief Financial Officer)

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE
APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015

MS. SEEMA SALWAN, APPOINTED AS NON-EXECUTIVE WOMAN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

Ms, Secom Salwan is a practicing advocarte having an experience of abomt 20 years in advising and
representing Indian and [nternafional clients at various Tribunals and Courts. Having handled madters
pertaining to company law, service law, labour law, law of comiract, excise law, arbitration. Ms. Salwan
holds a strong backgrowed in the field of corporate laws and is also a member of the M & A Couneil of the
ASSOCHAM.

She iz appointed as Non-execative Woman Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 29.09.2014. She is a
member of the Audit Commitiee and a member of the Nomination & Remuneration Comnuittee,

As on the date of this report, Ms. Seema Salwan does not bold any equity shares of the Company.

CESSATION OF MR. ANAND PRAKASH

Mr. Anand Prakash has been associated with the Company for the last 4 years. He has resigned fioin the
Directorship w.e.f. 30.09.2014 along with Chaimmanship of Audit Committee and Share Transter Commiitee,

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV {Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Aet,
2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was
held on 10" day of February, 2015, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of

the mamagement.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Committees constituted by the Board play a very important role in the governance structure of the
Company. The terms of reference of these Conumittees are approved by fhe Board and are in Jine with the
requirements of the Compawmies Act, 2013 and Clanse 49 of the Listing Agreement. The minutes of
Committee meetings are fabled at the Board meetings and the Chairperson of each Committee briefs the
members of the Board on the important deliberations and deecisions of the respective Committees. The
minotes of the proceedings of fhe Committee meelings are captured in the same manner as the Board
meetings and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Currently, there are five (5)

t30:
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Committees of the Board, viz.,, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, Risk Management Committee & Sexual Harassment Committee.

1.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee has been duly constituted.

The Board has constituted the Audit Commitiee with the following mandate:

A)
B)

C)
D)

E)

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee of Directors as mandated under the provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The constitution of the Audit

Oversee the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information.

Recommend appointment and removal of statutory auditor, fixation of audit fees and also approve

payment for other services.
Review the Company's financial & risk management policies.

Review statement of significant related party transactions, ensure compliance with accounting

standards.

Review Quarterly/Annual financial results before submission to the Board for approval.

Committee as on 31* March, 2015 is as follows: -

During the year under review, the members of Audit Committee met four (4) times on 30" day of May,

Name of the Member

Category/ Designation

Chairman/ Member

Sh. Anand Prakash®

Mon - Executive & Independent
Director

Chairman & Member

Mon - Exceutive &  Independent

Independent Director

Sh. Narendra Kumbhat** e ites Chairman & Member
MNon - [Executive and Non-

Sh. Pawan Kumar Agarwal . Member
Independent Director

Ms. Seema Salwan**# Non - Executive and Woman Member

* Ceased to be member wee.f. 30.09.2014
** Appointed as Chairman w.e.f 30.09.2014
&+ Appointed as member woe £ 30.09.2014

2014, 14" day of August, 2014, 14" day of November, 2014 and 12" day of February 2015,

MName of the Member No. of Meetings held No. of meeting attended
Sh. Anand Prakash* * 1
Sh. Narendra Kumbhat** ? 3
Sh. Pawan Kumar Agarwal 4 4
Ms. Seema Salwan*** ? 2

Note:
* Ceased to be member w.e.f. 30.09.2014
** Appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 30.09.2014
*++ Appointed as member we.f. 30.09.2014

i & B
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All members of the Awdit Committee are financially literate and have related financial management
expertise. All Minutes of the Avdit Committee meetings were duly placed hefore the Board.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration Commiitee of Directors as mandated under the

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
The constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31® March, 2015 is as follows: -

Name of the Member Category/ Designation Chairman/ Member
Mr. Narendra Kombhat* Non - Executive & Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Pawan Kumar Agarwal Non - Bxecutl E:‘r;“ Independeat Member
Ms. Seema Salwan** NMI 'IE'EMI H;Em Member

* Appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 30.09.2014
*=Appointed as member w.e.f 30.09.2014

Fumctions of Nomination & Remmuneration Commitoee:

1. Formulate the critedia for appointment as Divectors: The Committee shall formulate criteria, and review
them on an ongoing basis, for determining qualifications, skills, expertise, qualities, positive aticibutes
required 1o be a Director of the Company.,

2. ldentiiy persons whoe are qualified to be Directors: The Commiltee shall identify persoms who are
qualified to become Directors and who satisfy the criteria laid down. The process of idemtification shall
include ascertaining, meeting, screening and reviewing candidates for appointment as Directors, whether
Independent. Non-Executive or Executive.

3. Nominate candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of the Board: The Committee
recommenids to the Board appointment of potential candidates as Non-Executive Director or Independent
Director or Executive Director, as the case may be.

4. Evaluate fhe performance of the Board: The Commiftee shall determine a process for evaluating the
performance of every Director, Committees of the Board and the Board. The Committes may seek the
suppost and guidanee of external experts and agencaes for this porpose.

3. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Campany has consiiuted Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee as per the requirement of Clawse 49 of
the Listing Agreement.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is responsible for:
« Redressal of Shareholders' grievances in general and relaling to non-receipt of dividends, interest,

non-receipt of balance sheet, for approval of the share transfers, transmissions and transpositions,
efe.;
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¢ Specifically look into the redressal of grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other

security holders, and such other matiers as may, from time o time, be required by any statutory,
comtractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended by such Committee.

s  Share Transfer System

The Company has authorized M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited, Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company looks  after share transfer, transmission, fransposition,
dematerialization and re-materialization of shares, issue of duplicate share centificates, split and
consohidation of shares ete om regular basis. In terms of SEBI eireular no. CIR/MIRSD/LOV2013 dated
October 28, 2013, the timeline for processing the transmission requests for securities held in
dematerialized mode and physical mode shall be 7 duys and 21 days respectively, afier receipe of the
preseribed documents. The Company RTA follows this and accordingly processes the requests.
Furthermore, in terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/MIRSD/E /2012 duted July 05, 2012 effective October
1, 2012 share transfer requests received at the RTA nommally gets processed and delivered within 15
days from the date of lodgment, if the documenis are complete in all respects. Requests for
dematerialization of shares are processed and the confirmation is given to the Depositories within 15
days from receipt if the documents are in order.

In addition to that Company has authorized M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Linnited,
Registrar & BShure Transfer Ageat ("RKTA™) fr endorsement on share certificates, (ransmission,
transposition, correction on share certificate, if any wherever necessary at its Board meeting held on
25" day of May, 2015.

In compliance with the Listing Agreement and SEBI, every quarter, the system is audited by a
Practicing Company Secretary and Compliance Certificate to that effect is issved and filed with the
Stock Exchange whete the Company shares are listed.

The Campany has duly constitnted Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting. During the vear, the
Committee met 32 {Thiety two) times on 21 April 2014, 28" April 2014, 02 May 2014, 15" May
2014, 21" May 2014, 28 May 2014, 14" July 2014, 21° July 2014, 24™ fuly 2014, 31% July 2014,
07" August 2014, 13® Avgust 2014, 20" August 2014, 26" Auvgust 2014, 02" September 2014, 9"
September 2014, 15" September 2014, 26™ September 2014, 30™ September 2014, 22™ October 2014,
30" October 2014, 05" November 2014, 10™ November 2014, 21" November 2014, 28" November
2014, 16" December 2014, 23" December 2014, 30™ December 2014, 20™ January 2015, 16™ February
2015, 28" February 2015, 27" Macch 2015.

The constitution of the Committee as on 31" March, 2015:

Name of the Member Category/ Designation Chairman/Member
M. Anand Prakash® Ef::ﬂm Brcoutive & Independent | oy ivman & Member
Mr. Marendra Kumbhat ** g?:;cmr BNCOvE. - 35 Todeprniont Chairman & Member
M. Pawan Kumar Agarwal I;Imcmim & Non- Independent Menber
M. Akash Khanna Don Execuiive & Non Independent. | yrember

Note:
* Mr. Anand Prakash ceased to be Chatrman & member w.ef. 30.09.2014
*% Mr. Narendra Kumhbhat appoinied as Chainman wee.£ 30.00 2014

t33:
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During the financial vear ended 317 March 2015, Mr. Narendra Kumbhat was appointed as Chairman in
place of Mr. Anand Prakash w.e.f. 30.09.2014.

Summary of complaints received

No. of
Nature No. of Complaints ' No. of Complaints | Complaints
Received Resolved Pending
Non receipt of share certificate duly Ni . Nil
il Mil

transferred

Non receipt of dividend warrant | Nil Nil Nil
Miscellaneous 13 13 Nil

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee is responsible to supervise the mechanism of share transfers,
resolving investor grievances and to ensure cordial investor relations.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company has adopted the procedures for mitigating Risk in its Risk Management policy concerning the
development and implementation of Risk Management after identifving the elements of risks which in the
opinion of the Board may threaten the very existence of the Company itself.

The Commitice is charged with the responsibility to ensure that all current and future material risk exposure
of company are identified and mitigated through the Risk Management Policy. The policy is available on the
company website (www.gpgl.in) and can be read from there.

There was no meeting held during the year 2014- 2015,
5. SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9" December, 2013, Under the said Act
every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Commitiee to look into complaints relating 1o sexual
harassment at work place of any woman employee,

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Woman at workplace and has set up
Commuittee for implementation of said policy. Details of constitution of the Comnuttee forms part of the policy
and have been posted on the website ol the Company (www.gpelin).

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Ms. Aarti Jassal, Compliance Officer of the Company deal with the requirements of Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchange.

134
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CEQ/ CFO CERTIFICATION

The Director/ Compliance Officer have certified to the Board, compliance in respect of all matters specified
in sub clavse [X of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement regarding certification given by CFO/CEO. The
requisite certificate is attached herewith.

CODE OF CONDUCT

In compliance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Aci 2013, the Company has
framed and adopted a Code of Conduct amd Ethics.

The code is applicable to the members of the Board and sentor management of tlre Company. The code has been

circnlated to all the members of the Board and senior management and they have affiomed compliance with the
code of conduct. A declaration signed by Ms. Aarti Jassal, Compliance officer to this effect is attached to the

Annual Report.

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

As the Company is miming in losses, no remuneration has been paid to any Divectar for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2015, Further no sitling fees has been paid (o any Noo- Executive Direclor for meetings
aftended during the year.

SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

The last three Annuval General Meetings of the Company were held as under:

Financial

N enr Category  Venue Date (Day) Time

1 April,

2013 to 31 Sarovar Portico, Plot No. 90, Prince Road, | 5g 00 201 4

March, AGM Cucens Road, Vashali WNagar, Jaipur- CM d ) 04:00 PM

2014 302021, Rajasthan, India. NI,

1" January,

2210 31| ar | Swovar Portico, A9, Nemaina Vihar, New | 16082013 | o0 o
arch, Delhi-110028 (Friday) ;

2013

1" April,

AEL “h'::" AGM | €-165, Naraina Industrial Acea, Phase L | 19052012 |, 00

zmm“l- s New Delhi 110028 (Saturday) ‘




ALLS €
MEETINGS

Date of AGM Special Resolutions Passed
Three (3 }Special Resohuiions was passed in the Annual General Meeting :
29.00.2014 . Approve the borrowing powers wis 180 (1)c) of the Companies Act, 2013
el 2. Approve the Loan/Investiment/Guarantee u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
3. Adopt new Articles of Association of the Company.,
16.08,2013 Special resolution was pussed for preferential allotment of Equity shares,
19.05.2012 Special resolution was passed for investment by FlIs in the shares or debentures
T of the Company within the Sectoral Caps.
RISCLOSURES

L. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company hag wot entered into any iransaction with Related Parties as defined sader the Companies Act,
2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreentent during the financial year and no transaction attraci the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Suitable disclosuie as required by the Accounting
Standards (AS15) has been miade in the Note 23 to the Standalone Finanesal Statements and Note 30 o the
Consolidated Financial Statenents.

The Board has approved a policy for related pacty transactions which has been uploaded on the Company's
website wnder the link wwwgpelindnvestors-relations.Jitml. There are no significant related pacly
trassactions of the Company of material nature that may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large.

None of fhe Indepemdent Divectors have any matevial pecuniary relationship or transactions with its
Promuoters, its Directors, its Senior Management or its Subsidiaries. which may affeet their indepenrdence.
The Company has received the relevant deelarations in this regard from its Independent Directors of the
Company i.e. Mr. Narendra Kombhat and Ms. Seema Salwan. Theve have been no materially significant
related party fransactions. monetary transactions or relationships between the Company and Divectors, the
mansgement, subsidiaries or relatives.

Also, all the requirements pursuamt to Listing Agreement with the exchanges, for the year under
consideraiion, have been fulfilled. The Listing fees have been duly paid to the exchange.

The Company has duly complied with all mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agrecment.

DET&ILS OF NONMPLIANCE BY THE CﬂMPANY PE NﬁL’l‘[Eﬂ. AND STRICTURES

STATIJT'IJRY AIH'HGRI'I'\’, ON AN\’ MA'ITER IIELATEII 'l'ﬂ E‘AI"IT.&L MARKE!&,

bl o)

Na penalty or stricture was imposed by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other authority during the
year, since all applicable requirements were fully complied with.



@

']

L]

Globrcy Pawe! Capfestanean Lod.

3.

4.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The guidelines’ accounting standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT) and preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been followed in preparation
of the financial statements of the Company in all material respects.

A) DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION

B)

OF THE NON - MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT

The Company has disclosed and complied with all the mandatory requirements under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement. The details of these compliances have been given in the relevant sections
of this report.

AMONG THE NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT, THE COMPANY HAS COMPLIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:

COMPLIANCE OF PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS

Your Company has comprehensive guidelines on prohibiting insider trading and the Company has
adopted the code of internal procedures and conduct for listed companies notified by the SEBIL

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit was undertaken on a quarterly basis and the audit covers
the reconciliation of the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed
capital, The audit has also confirmed that the agoregate of the total issued/ paid-up-capital is in
agreement with the total number of shares in physical form, shares allotted & advised Tor demat
credit but pending execution and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and
CDsL.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

During the Financial Year 2014-15, Secretarial Audit was conducted as required under the
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Manish Durga & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary having Membership Number: 30291 and Certificate of Number: 12351
conducted the audit,

COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

The Auditors Certificate obtained from M/s. Manish Durga & Associates is appended to the
Corporate Governance Report in the Annual Report for compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Company submitted unaudited as well as audited Anancial results to the stock exchanges
immediately after being approved by the Board. The quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the

Company are published in one English daily newspaper (Hindustan Times) and one Hindi daily
newspaper (Jalte deep).

: 37 :
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The Companys Sharcholding Pattern, Financial Results, AGM Notice, Annual Reports, Corporate
Governance Reports, Investor Contact details, ete and other information as required under Clause 53

head Investor Relations.
No presentations were made by the Company to the analysts or to the institutional investors.

General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting

Day Monday

Date & Time Monday, 28" day of September 2015 at 12.00 P.M.

Sarovar Portico, Plot No 90, Prince Road, Queens Road,

Venue Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur 302021, Rajasthan, India,
Book Clasure Date 22™ September 2015 to 28" September 20135
Financial Year 1" April, 2014 to 31" March , 2015

* The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock exchange & the stock code is 526025,

LISTING FEES

The equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE). The
annual listing fees for financial year 2015-2016 to BSE have been paid.

*Delhi S1ock Exchange Limited (Delhi Srock Exchange has been de-recognized vide SEBI Circular dated 19.11.2014).

STOCK MARKET PRICE DATA

The latest trading price of the equity shares of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange is Rs. 125/-
pet share.

(I) Market Price Data; High, Low on BSE Limited (BSE) during each month in the last Financial Year
2015

PRICE PER EQUITY SHARE PRICE.  PER  EQUITY
OF THE FACE VALUE OF SHARE OF THE FACE
RS.10/- EACH VALUE OF RS.10/- EACH
MONTH HIGH LOW MONTH HIGH LOW
APRIL, 2014 228,00 200.00 OCTOBER, 2014 174.00 152.35
MAY, 2014 202.00 201.00 NOVEMBER, 2014 | 150.00 142.50
JUNE, 2014 20235 199.80 DECEMBER, 2014 145.00 140.00
JULY, 2014 20250 198.20 JAUNRAY, 2015 139.00 129.00
AUGUST, 2014 | 200.00 185.00 FEBRUARY, 2015 145.00 117.80
SEPTEMBER, | 184.00 164.50 MARCH, 2015 127.30 125.00
2014

+38:
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SHARE PRICE MOVEMENT
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(IT) Performance of Globus Power Generation Limited (*GPGL™) share prices in comparison to BSE
SENSEX (Monthly Closing)
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No. of holders

% to holders

Na, of shares

Y to equity

15,699

99.5%

212,363

0.2146

26

0.16

19,594

0.0198

0.05

12.461

0.0126

0.01

5,106

0.0052

0.01

3,263

0.0033

0.01

9,230

0.0093

0.01

12,882

0.0130

=
=
g

[ [ ) ey L

0.16

0.86,71.581

99,7222

EQUITY SHARE HOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY*

Category of
Shareholder

No. of
Shareholders

Total No.
Shares

Total Neo. of

of Shares held in
Dematerialized
Form

Tetal Shareholding
as a % of total No.
of Shares

Shares pledged or
otherwise

encumbered

As a %
of
(A+B+C)

Number
of shares

As a
% of
Total No.
of Shares

(A}
Shareholding
of

Proniter
and
Promoter

Group

1) Indian

Bodies
Carporate

74004961

1 74004961

74.79 74.79

Swh Total

6

74004961

74004961

7479 (7479

{2) Foveign

Total
Shareholding
of

Promoter
amd
Promoter

Group {A)

6

74004961

74604961

74.79 14.79

(B) Publie
Shareholding
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(1
Institutional
Investors

Mutual
Funds

Vanks,
Financial
Imstitutions
and
insurance
companies

Foreign
Instiutional
Investors

4

17810728

17810728

18.00

18.00

others

Institutions

2) Non-|

Bodies
Corporate

Individuals

33.00

2717380

2705236

2.75

275

Individual
Shareholders
Holding
Mominal
share capital
up to Rs. 1
lakh

15711

261979

56100

0.26

0.26

Individual
Shareholders
Holding
MNominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs. | lakh

6.00

8,44,519.00

244519

(.85

0.85

Any Others
(Specify)

NRI

2.00

3189272

3189272

322

3.22

HUF

4.00

119641

119641

0.12

012

Sub Total

15756

7132791

6914768

7.21

7.21

Total Public
shareholdin
g(B)

15760

24943519

24725496

25.21

2521

41
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15766 GROAR450 HTIN45T JLETRAN 108 () - -
(AYHB) ¥

{C) Shares|
held
Custodians
and against
which - - - - - - -
Depository
Receipts
have becn
issued

Total

15766 GRG48480 OB730457 100.0¢ 10000 |- -
(AHBIHT)

*as on 31 March, 2015

Registray and Share Transfer Agent

'Beetal Financial and Computer Services Privade Limited' is acting as Registrar awrd Shawe Transfer Agent having
its office at Beetal Honse, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdass
Mandir, New Delhi 110062.

Dematerialization of Shares & Securities

The Company has got its equity shares dematerialized with Central Depository Services India Limited and
National Seeurities Depmﬂaiy Limited. The Company is receiving applications for dematerialization from
its shareholders and up 1o 317 March, 2015, 99.78% equity shareholding has been dematerialized. The [SIN
of the Company 15 INEOSLLO1015.

Corporate office: A-60, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-1 10628,

By order of the Board of Directors
For Globus Power Generation Limbted

Sd/-

Pawan Kumar Agarwal

Director

DIN: 01056455

Date: 13.08.2015 C-9/192, Block - C, Pocket - 9,
Place: Mew Delhi Rohini Sector = 7. Delhi, [10085
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CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
Ta
The Board of Directors
Globus Power Generation Limited

{(Formerly known as Globus Constructors & Developers Limited)

We, Akash Khanna, Whole Time Director and Alok Kumar Goepta, Chief’ Financial Officer of the
Company hereby certify to the Board that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended
March 31, 2015 and to the best of my knowledge and belief we are in a position to say that:

i. these statements do nol contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading:

il. these statements togeflrer present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and ace in
compliance with exmsting sccounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

b. There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
doring the financial year which are fraudulent. illegal or violative of the Company’s code of
condmet.,

¢ We accept full responsibility for establishing and maintamning imternal contral for fmancial
reporting and we have evalvated the effectiveness of imdernal control system m the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and state fhut there is no deficiency in design and operation of the
inmternal condrol system.

d. We have intimated the anditors and the audit commitiee
L that no changes took place in the intermal control over financial reporting doring the fmancial
year ending March 31, 2015.
i, that no changes in the accounting policies have been made during the financial year.
iii. there were no frauds committed in the Company in which the management was involved,

By order of the Board of Directors
For Globus Power Generation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Akash Khanna Alok Kumar Gupia
{ Whole Time Direeior) {Chiel Financial Officer)
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DECLARATION BY COMPLIANCE OFFICER FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

I hereby confirm that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company
have affirmed their compliance of the 'Code of Conduct for Members of the Board and Senior
Management' for the period starting from April 01, 2014 to March 31, 2015 in terms of Clause 49
(IN(E)(2) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Sd/-
Date: 13/08/2015 Aarti Jassal
Place: New Delhi Compliance officer
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To.
The Members,
GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of condition of corporate Governance by GLOBUS POWER
GENERATION LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2015 as per the revised Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said company with Stock exchanges in India,

The compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of company management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring
compliances of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. This certificate is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements results of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned
Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
clliciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For MANISH DURGA & ASSOCIATES Place: Delhi
Company Secretaries Date: July 10, 2015
Sd/-

Manish Durga

Membership No. 30291
Certificale of Practice No, 12351
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015
TO
THE MEMBERS
GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Jaipur

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Globus Power Generation
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 20615 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a sumimary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalene Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ether irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

Auditer's Responsihility

Our responsibility 1s fo express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015
TO
THE MEMBERS
GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Jaipur

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Globus Power Generation
Limited (*the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
ineluding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required 1o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the anditor's judgment,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

TO

THE MEMBERS

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Jaipur

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Globus Power Generation
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
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ANNEXURE (CARO)

(Financial Year ending on 31.03.2015)

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
(Referred to in sub paragraph h of our report of even date)

1.

a)

b)

2,

b)

¢)

whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;
=Fes-

whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals; whether any material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification and if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with
in the books of account;

-Yes , no discrepancies noticed-

whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management;
-No Inventory held -

are the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company
and the nature of its business. If not, the inadequacies in such procedures
should be reported;

-N.A.=

whether the company is maintaining proper records of inventory and
whether any material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification and
if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with in the books of

account;
-N.A-

whether the company has granted any loans, secured or umsecured to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act. If so,

-Yes, loans & advances are given to its WOS (TGPPL)-
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whether receipt of the principal amount and interest are also regular; and
-The loan is interest free. Repayment of loan is not fixed-

if overdue amount is more than rupees one lakh, whether reasonable steps
have been taken by the company for recovery of the principal and interest;
-N.A.-

Is there an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of
the comply and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and
fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Whether there is a
continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.

-Yes, there is no such continuing fuilure-

In case the company has accepted deposits, whether the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there
under, where applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of
contraventions should be stated; If an order has been passed by Company
Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or
any court or any other tribunal, whether the same has been complied with or
not?

=No such deposits accepted during the year-

Where maintenance of cost records Government under sub section (1) of
section been specified by the Central of the Companies Act, whether has 148
such accounts and records have been made and maintained;

-No such cost records are prescribed by MCA-

is the company regular in deposifing undisputed statutory dues inchiding
provident fund, employees state insurance. income tax, sales-tax, wealth
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent
of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial
year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable, shall be indicated by the auditor.

-Yes It is regular wherever there are any such statutory dues.
Arrears exceeding 6 months as at B/sheet date NIL-
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b)

10.

i)

ii)

in case dues of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of
customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess have not been deposited
on account of any dispute, then the amount involved and the forum where
dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere representation to the
concerned Department shall not constitute a dispute).

-NIL-

whether the amount required to be transferred to investor education and
protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under has been transferred to
such fund within time.

~There is no such amount as is required to be transferred to sach fund

Whether in case of a company which has been registered for a period not less
than five years, its accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are not
less than fifty per cent of its net worth and whether it has incurred cash losses
in such financial vear and in the immediately preceding financial year;

] Accumulated Losses Ry, 611.51 Lacs (PY 555.77 Lacs),
It does not exceed 50% of Net worth of the company.

ii) Cash losses incurrved during the year RS, 66.21 Lacs (PY Nii)

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
nstitution or bank or debenture holders? if yes, the period and amount of
default to be reported:

-No such loan availed by the company-

Whether the company has given any guarantee for loans taken by others from
bank or finanecial instifutions, the terms and conditions whereof are
prejudicial to the interest of the company;

Yes, Guarantee given Rs 4932.00 lacs (PY Nil) toe SBBJ for loans taken
by WOS-TGPPL.

Terms and condition are not prejudicial.
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11.  Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained;

-No such term loan accepted during the year-

12.  Whether any fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during
the year; If yes, the nature and the amount involved 1s to be indicated.

-No such fraud is noticed or reported-

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 009061N

DATE:13/08/2015
PLACE : New Delhi

Sd/-

CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner
M.No.-84226
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Regd OFf: D199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2015

31 st March Z015

31 st March 2014

varticuiaty Moteine, { Amount in Lacs) { Amount in Lacs)

L EQUITY ANID LIABILITIES
(1} Shareholder's Funds
{u) Share Capital 2 0,894 ,85 0.274.85
() Reserves and Sumplus 3 2.730.24 1,062.38
(2} Share Application Money Pending For Allotment 4 - 1,204.71
{3) Current Liabilities
{a) Trade pavables 5 576578 3,120.95
(k) (nher Current Liahilities & 37.51 42.92
Total 18421838 19,705.81
ILASSETS
{1) Non=-current assets
{a) Fixed assets

(1) Tangible Assets 7 17.71 25.16
(k) Non-current investments L 16,621.56 16,410.13
{¢) Deferred Tax Assets 820 5.91
i) Long Term Loun & Advances 9 [,721.33 1,399.02
(2) Current asscts
{a) Cash and Bunk Balunces 10 5645 1,852.89
(k) Short-term loans and advances 11 309 12.70
Total 18,428.38 19,705.81
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Notes To Accounts 15-31

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Padam Dinesh & Co

Chartered Accountants
FREM - 00961 N

Sdt-

CA Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner

M. No.B4226

Date: 13/0872015
Place : New Delhi

+153:

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globus Power Generation Lid

Sd-

Pawan Kumar Agarwal

Direcror
DIN- 01056455

Sel-
Alok Kumar Gupta
CFO
BEAPG46400

Suli-
Akash Khanna

Whole Tinwe Director

DIN- 00041230

Sd-
Aarti Jassal
Company Secrefary
AUKPAG6293R
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Regd OFf: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31" MARCH 2015

Particulars Note No. 31 st March 2015 31 st March 2014
’ { Amount in Lacs) { Amount in Lacs)

1. Revenue from operations
[1. Other Income 12 £.92 127.66
111 Total Revenue (1 11} 6.92 127.66
IV, Expenses:
Emploves henefit expense 13 2H.IR 14.14
Diepreciation 10.44 3.20
Other expenses 14 47.73 55.92
Excess provision of earlier year written back (9.57) -
Total Expenses 76.89 73.27
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {11 - 1V} (69.96) 54.40
VI Exceptional lems (18.74) 198.24
VIL Profit before extraordinary items and 1ax (V-VI) (51.22) (143.84)
VIL PP /Extraordinary [lems 15.86 -
X, Profit belore tax (VI - VI (67.08) (143.84)
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - 14.00
(2} Deferred tax (2.249) (2.02)
(3 Income Tax Adjustment of Earlier ¥ ears (9.05) 13.47
XL ProfviLoss) for the perod (IX + X) (55.74) (169.28)
XIL Eaming per équity share:

(1) Basic {0.06) (0.23)

{2 Diluted {0.06) (0.23)
Statement of Sigmificant Accounting Policics 1
Other Motes To Accounts 15-31

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Accountants

FREN : 002061 N

Sd/-

CA Rakesh Agparwal

Partner

M. No.B4226

Date: 13082015
Plage ¢ Mew Delhi

for and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of
Globus Power Generation Lid

Sdi- Sdl/-
Fawan kumar Aparwal Akash Khanna
Director Wheole Time Director
DIN- 01056455 DIN- 00041230
Sd/- Sd/-
Alok Kumar Gupta Aarti Jassal
CFQ Company Secretary
BBAPG46404 AUKPAG293IR
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Regd (MF: =199, Fushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Amount in Lacs

Amount in Lacs

| Cash Flow Statements for the vear ended

| Profit / {(Loss) before tax of Globus

| Profit / {Loss) - Merger Transactions

| Adjustments for:-

iilnl-.‘resl Income

[ Depreciation

| Operating Profit Before working Capital Changes
Less: Income Tax Adjustments

(Increase) decrease in current Investments
:[Incrl.'us-.'hf' devrease in Short Term Loan & Advances
| Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities

[Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables

Net Cash Now from operating activities (A)

| Increases ( Decrease) of Long Term Liabilities
Issue of warrants
Change in Equity Capital
Change in Preference Capital
Increase of Share Applicanon Money
(Increase)’ decrease in Long Term Loan & Advances
Reveipt of Sceunly Premium
MNet Cash Mow (rom linancing activities (B)

(Tncrease) [ decrease in Tangihle Assers

(Increpse) decrease in Non Current Investments
r[Incrr:uucj-‘ decrease in CWIP

| Interest Recenved

MNet Cash flow from investing acrivities ("C)

| Net increase/{decrease) in A+B+C
| Add: Opening balance of cash & eash equivalent
' Closing balance of cash & cash cquivalent

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

(67.08) (143.84)
= (413.71)
(3.62) (114.46)
10.44 3.20
(60.25) (668.82)
9.05 (31.36)

3 1.60
96| (12.62)
(5.41) 20.64
(2355.17) 8,120.95
{2.402.17) 7,430.40
- (15.16)
- (81.25)
2,420.00 7,015.89
{1 B0y [,800.00
(1,204.71) 1,204.71
(322.31) (1,399.02)
1.723.61 [,702.00
B16.58 10,227.17
(2.4949) (28.35)
(211.44) 16,314.21)
; 350.00

3.62 114.46
{210.81) (15,878.10)
(1.796.40) 1,779.48
1,852 %9 73.41
56,48 1,852.89

For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRMN : 0961N

=i

CA Rakesh Apparwal
Partner

M, No 84226

Date: 13082015
Place ; New Delhi

for and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of

Globus Power Generation Lid

-
Pawan Kumar Aparwal
Directar
DIN- 01056455

Sd/-
Alok Kumar Gupta
CFO
BEAPG4640]

Sdi-
Akash Khanna

Whole Time Director

DIN- 00041230

Sd/-
Aarti Jassal

Company Secretory

AUKPAGI93IR
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.
Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishall Nagar, Jalpur-302021

Note No.—1
FY31.03.2015

Significant Accounting Policies

L

1L

1L

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the basis of going
concern assumption. They are prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“GAAP”) in India to comply n all material aspects with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013 | v'w rule 7 of Companies Accounts Rules
2014. Accounting standards adopted m the preparation of these Fimancial Statements are consistent
with those of previous year. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are being
consistently followed.

Use of estimates

The prepacation of financial statements requires management to make estinates and assamptions that
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial staternents. Management believes that the estimates
wsed in the preparation of Financial Statemenis are prudent and reasonable. Actual resulis could differ
from those estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in
which the results are known/ materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates 8 recognized
prospectively in current and fulure periods.

Non SMC Status
The Company is a Non-SMC as defined in the general instructions in the Accouating  Standards
notified under Companies Act 2013,

Stock in Trade/Inventories

Stock in Trade , wherever any are valved at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securities in
trade / properties in frade / other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost 15 determined on FIFO
basis.

Cash flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method” as set out in the CAS—3 on Cash flow
statement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances including bank deposits. Cash
equivalent consist of highly liguid investments having maturity less than 3 months from the daie of
Prior Period Item

Prior Period expenses, if any significant are charged to prior period expense Account. Similarly
exceptional orextraordinary ilems, ifany significant are shown separately in the accounts statements.
Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and i the manner

preseribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Assets purchased vp to 30™ September of the
year are charged full year depreciation. Assets purchased after that date are charged lalf year

depreciation.
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.
Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vakhali Nagar, Jalpur-362021

Note No.—1
FY 31.03.2015

Significant Accounting Policies

L Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the basis of going
concern assumption. They ace prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ("GAAP") in India to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013 | v/w rule 7 of Companies Accounts Rules
2014. Accounting standards adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements are consistent
with those of previous year. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are being
consistently followed.

II.  Useofestimates

The prepatation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assomptions that
affect the reported balances of assets and hablities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements, Management believes that the estimates
wsed in the preparation of Financial Statemerds are prudent and reasonable. Actual resulis could differ
from those estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the vear in
which the results are known/ materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates B recognized
prospectively in current and fidure periods.

1. NonSMC Status
The Company is a Non-SMC as defined in the general instructions in the Accovating  Standards
notified under Companies Act 2013,

IV.  StockinTrade/Inventories
Stock in Trade , wherever any are valved at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securities in
trade / properties in frade / other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost 1s determined on FIFO
basis.

V. Cash flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method™ as set out in the CAS—3 on Cash flow
staiement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances including bank deposits. Cash
equivalent consist of highly liquid investments having maturity less than 3 months from the date of
investmends.

VL  PriorPeriod Item
Prior Period expenses, if any significant are charged to prior period expense Account. Similarly
exceptional or extraordinary ems, if any significant are shown separately in the accounts statements,

VIL. Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2013, Assets purchased vp to 30" September of the
year are charged full year depreciation. Assets purchased after that date are charged half year

H - T -
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.
Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaikhali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

Note No.—1
FY 31.03.2015

Significant Accounting Policies

L

IL

1.

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the basis of going
concern assumption. They are prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ("GAAP”) in India to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013 | v'w rule 7 of Compamies Accounts Rules
2014 . Accounting standards adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements are consistent
with those of previous year. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are being
consistently followed.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported balances of assets and labilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial staternents. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of Financial Statemends are prudent and reasonable. Actual resulis could differ
from those estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in
which the results are known/ materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates s recognized
prospectively in current and finure periods.

Non SMC Status
The Company is a Non-SMC as defined in the general instruetions in the Accounting  Standards
notified under Companies Act 2013,

Stock in Trade/Inventories

Stock in Trade , wherever any are valved at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securitics in
trade / properties in irade / other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost 1s determined on FIFO
basis,

Cash flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method™ as set out in the CAS—3 on Cash flow

statement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances including bank deposits. Cash
equivalent consist of highly liquid investnents having maturity less than 3 months from the date of
mnvesimends,

Prior Period Item

Prior Period expenses, if any significant are charged to prior period expense Account. Similarly
excephional orextraordinary ems, if any significant are shown separately in the accounts statements.
Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner
preseribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act,.2013. Assets purchased vp to 30" September of the
year are charged full year depreciation. Assets purchased after that date are charged half year
depreciation.

t58:



A

&
irbran g Gehalaticty Lid

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.
Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaikhali Nagar, Jalpur-302021

Note No.—1
FY31.03.2015

Significant Accounting Policies

L Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the basis of going
concern assumption. They ace prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ("GAAP") in India to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013 | v/w rule 7 of Companies Acconnts Rules
2014. Accounting standards adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements are consistent
with those of previous year. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are being
consistently followed.

II.  Useofestimates

The prepatation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported balances of assets and Iabalities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial staternents. Management believes that the estimates
vsed in the preparation of Financial Statemends are prudent and reasonable. Actual resulis could differ
from those estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized 1n the year in
which the results are known/ materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates B recognized
prospectively in current and fiure periods.

1. NonSMC Status
The Company is a Non-SMC as defined in the general instructions in the Accovating  Standards
notified under Companies Act 2013,

IV.  StockinTrade/Inventories
Stock in Trade , wherever any are valved at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securities in
trade / properties in frade / other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost is determined on FIFO
basis.

V. Cash flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method™ as set out in the CAS-3 on Cash flow
staiement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances including bank deposits. Cash
equivalent consist of highly liquid investments having maturity less than 3 months from the date of
investments.

VL  PriorPeriod Item
Prior Period expenses, if any significant are charged to prior period expense Account. Similarly
exceptional or extraordinary ems, if any significant are shown separately in the accounts statements,

VIL. Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner
preseribed in Schedule 1 to the Companics Act, 2013, Assets purchased vp to 30" September of the
year are charged full year depreciation. Assets purchased after that date are charged half year
depreciation.
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.

Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

Note No.—-1
FY 31.03.2015

Significant Accounting Policies

I.

11.

Iv.

VL

VII.

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the basis of going
concern assumption. They are prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“GAAP™) in India 1o comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013 | r/'w rule 7 of Companies Accounts Rules
2014 Accounting standards adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements are consistent
with those of previous year. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are being
consistently followed.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
afTect the reported balances of asscts and liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year
in which the results are known/ materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

Non SMC Status
The Company is a Non-SMC as defined in the general instructions in the Accounting  Standards
notificd under Companies Act 2013,

Stock in Trade/Inventories

Stock in Trade , wherever any are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securities in
trade / properties in trade / other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost is determined on FIFO
basis.

Cash flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method™ as set out in the CAS- 3 on Cash flow
statement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances including bank deposits. Cash
cquivalent consist of highly liquid investments having maturity less than 3 months from the date of
imvestments.

Prior Period [tem
Prior Period expenses, if any significant are charged to prior period expense Account. Similarly
exceptional or extraordinary items, il'any significant are shown separately in the accounts statements.

Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Assets purchased up to 30" September of the
year are charged full year depreciation. Assets purchased after that date are charged half year
depreciation.

: B0 :



/AN

A W
Gisbus Power Generation L1l
GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Hegd OIT: =199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Magar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

Naote No. - 2

Break up of Share Capital
As ul 31 51 March 2015 As ai 31 54 March 2014

5. Mo, |Particalars Numhers Amaount Numbers Amount
{ Im laes ) (In lacs ) { I lags ) i Inlacs)

{A) | Andbaorised

i) |Equity Shares FY of Rs. 10°- cach 102000 10, 200,040 B0, 8,400.00

iy | 0.0 Compulsorily Conventible Preference Shares (CCPS) FY of Re, 10V= cach | B0 1, B0 0 180,00 1,800.00
Toral 1,200,040 12,000, 04 1,020, 10 10,200.00

(B} (Lesue Subscribed & Fully Paid up

1} | Equity Shares FV of Rs, 10/- cach LR 9.594.55 74T AR 7,474.85
f The halders of eguity shares are emtitied to one Vote per shave,

I the evem of liguidation they are eligible ro receive the remaining asseis of the
camparn in progarcion fo their siareholding, )

i | O0Compulsonly Converbible Preference Shares (CCPS) FV of Bs, 1= each - - 150, (1) 1,800.00
Todul TG AK WE94HS 91748 9,274.85
Heconciliation tnble ol No. of shares issued @

As ui 31 51 Murch 2018 As ui 31 54 March 2014
5. Na, |Particulars Numhers Amaount Numbers Amount
{ Im lacs ) ( In lacs ) { In lacs ) { Inlacs)

(A | Equily Shares

ii | Opening Balance 45,00 458,940 45,90 458.96

iy | Additions during the vear
(a) In Pursuance of Scheme of Merger 1077 1,107.66 10,77 1,107.66
b In Pursuance o Conversion of Warrams 32.50 325.00 3250 325.00
(¢} In Pursuance 1o Conversion of CCPS 590,31 500323 410,32 4,103.23
{d) Allotment to FII 210.00 2,100,060 148,00 1,480.00

) | Closing Balance YED 8 9594 85 74748 7,474.85

(B | 001 % Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)

i}y | Opening Balance | ik 0 1L (KD = -

ii) | Additions during the year
{it) In Pursuance of Scheme of Merger R R 5,903.23

i} | Dedoctions during the Yeoar
{a) Converted Into Fguity Shares OF Eguivalent Aosoun | WOk IHE | SLHE [KD 41037 4,103.23
iv) | Closing Balupce - - 1 810.0H0 1,800.00
List ol Shureholders holding more thun 5 % Share
As at 3 St March 2015 As ar 31 St March 2014
5. Mo, |Particulars - :Ir'ﬂ"r“ e ﬁei:‘l;ares
Y Meld { In baes) S Held { In lacs)
{A) | Equity Shares

{uy | Pandora Developers Provate Lonited RN 15 U6 521% 38.96

{by | Celiphane Credit & Seconties Inda Py Lid 11.13%: NN ES 140, A%, 77.41

(e | AT Tnvolim India Pue Ll 11.13% (NN E:S 141, 3% 77.41

{d) | Isha Properties Pyt Lid 24,290 T30 24, 501% 183.14

(eb | Sachi Properties Pyt Lad 24.29% 2037 24, 5(01% 183.14

{n | Others 25.2 1% 249,44 25.08% 187.44
Tatal 11H01%s FR9.AR 100 % 747.48

(B} | %O ompulsorily Convertible Preference Shures (CCPS)

(ap | Celiphone Credin & Securities India P Lad 1E.21% 32.77

(b1 | AT Invofin India Pyt Ld - 18.21% 2.7

(¢} | Isha Propertics Pyt Lad - M. 7% 57.23

{d) | Sachi Propertics Pvt Lid 31L.79% 57.23
Twal - - 100% 180.00
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Note No. - 3
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P ; = 51 M ] Asar 31 Si March 2014
5. Mo, [Reserve & Surplus A £ i B daes § Amuount (In lacs )
(A} |Profit /f Loss) Ade
Upening Balance (5355771 (56.63)
(+) Mt Profin / {Met Loss) for the current year (55.74) (169.28)
{1 Mt Profit £ {Net Loss) of Cumulatve Co. durmg Merger _ (329.86)
Llosing halunce (RI1.51) (555.77)
(B) |Security Premiom
Opening Balance 2,043.21 -
During The Year 1,723.61 1,702.00
Addition due to Merger 341.21
Closing Balance 3.766.81 2,043.21
(Cy |General Reserve
Opening Balance [581.55) -
Addition due 1o Merger - (581.55)
Adddition from RBI Reserve Fund 1 56, 40 -
Closing Balance (425.06) (581.55)
{ D) |HEI Heserve Fumd
Chpening Balanes | 3t 4% .
Addition due to Merger - 156.49
Tramsfer to Cenernl Reserve {15645 -
Closing Balunee - 156.49
Total { A+B-+HC=D) 2,730.24 1,062.38
Note No. -4
5. No. (Share Application Money Pending For Allstment Aaut 315t March 3005 | Asardl S M“;:L:OH
Amountilplacs) | Amoupi{iplacs) |
u)  [Share Appheation Money 1.204.71
(Y NI (FY Re d 20471 441 (0 Beimg Parr of the allotment of Equity Shaves fo be done
withy dir 1§ dys on receiving of In principle Approvid from B5E | for 82 00,000 Nox FV
s 1V each ar a premiun of Rs 27800 eacl
Total - 1,204.71
Note Mo -5
5. No. |Trade Pavahles As at 31 5t March 2015 As at 31 5t March 2014
dmnun” |n II“ ] ﬂma"m ! |H lacs )
a)  [Trade Payables 5. 76578 8,120.95
Tulal 5, TH5, 78 8.120.95
S N ((Hber Corrent Liabilities As ol 31 51 March 2015 A al X1 Si March 2014
Amount { In lacs ) Amaunt { In lacs )
a)  |Statutory Liabilitics
—ThNS .92 2.82
by |[Chhera
Expenses Payables 5,59 40.10
Taiual 37.51 42.92
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Regd OFf: N-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021
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MNaote No. -8
A Nos Moo - Carrent Investiment As al 31 510 March 20105 Asal 31 51 March 2014
Amount { In lacs ) Amaunt { In lacs )
(A)  |Equity Shares
Unguated /Trade Investment
I Whally Owned Subsidinry
a) (MY Transtech Green Power Pt Lid 4,321,841 4,313.87
(CY 14,330,580 Nos (P.Y. 14,753 304 Nos) Equity Shares FV Rs, 100 each }
{(Cine share 15 held by Mr Amotabh Tandon as Nommee)
(Ot of todal shares, 29,66, 402 nos are pledged for foan token by WOS-TGPPL for the purpose
of Investment in 15 powcr projects)
Unguoted /Non Trade Investment
In Associates
a)  |Me Spectrum Power Generation Lud 11,260.53 11,197.26
In Fully Paid up
(CY 397,967 Nos (P.Y Nil ) Egquity Shares FVof Bs 1= @) 1590/ each )
(Y 25,144,765 Nas (P.Y 25,144,765 Nos) Equity Shares FVol Rs 1005 @ 11,72/ each)
(Y 5,25 (ML 00K Nos (PY 5,25 00,000 Mas) Fguity Shares FVol Bs 105 each)
In Purily Paid up
(Y 175, 0L DO0 MNos, (PY, 175,000,000 Nes.) Egquity Share of Bs10/- cach, Perly Faad Up
for Hs. 171 cach, nmountng 1o Rs, 30 Crone)
(O of total Shares, 86745150 nos of shares are pledged for loan taken by pasociate-SPGL
for the purpose of Investment in itz power projects)
by Mz Trinity Credit Management Services Pyt Lad 3000 30.00
CY 300,000 Mos { PY 300,000 Mos ) Equity Shares (@ Rs 10- each)
In Chihers
al M5 At Credil Corposation Limited i, 110 0.10
Y 10000 Mers {PY LILOG0 Mars } Bguoty Shares of Bs, 10 each Tully pad up
bl [M's Guptu Carpets Internabional Limited 037 0.87
CY BT 300 Nos (1" 7,300 Mo ) Equity Shares of Hs, 10U- each fully pud up
(Market Value not ascertainable as shares of the above companics are
suspended from Stock Exchange)
(Lo 3151t March 2008, investments were stated ot cost
and no provisions was made for fall in their market value.
The investments are therefore being shown at the estimated
figure of Bs. 1 per share after providing for diminution in their value)
Add: Holding Cost OF Investment CY Rs 2994 (Y Rs 29.94)
Less: Provision for Diminution CY Rs 2994 (PY Rs 29.94)
(B) |0.05% Preference Shares
Unguated Moo Trade
In Associates
Mis Spectrum Power Creneration [id | 500, 1H) -
(Y 030,000 Nos (PY Nil ) 00.05% Preference Shares FVol Bs HE- @R 1107 cach)
(Y B30 Mos (PY Ml ) 0.05% Preference Shires FYol Bs 04 @Rs6.00 each)
{Fully Pasd up shares purchaosed duning the yeor)
() |Optionally convertible Debentures
{Oprionally Convertible fmto Equivalent value af Equitne Instrimenis
extzring af the end of 10 years explring on 315t March 2022)
In Subsidiary
0% OCD Transiech Green power Pyt Lid TET.10 787.10
{ OCD 7,871 Nos (I Y. 7.871 Nosg) of 10,004/~ ¢iach)
{0y |Other Investments
ICICT pearrtfdic of SFA 14272
Less: Poovision for doubtful advances @50 (T1.3%) 71.36 80.92
F'utal 16,621,56 16,410.13
Aggregate Provision for Diminution of investments 29,4 29.94
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Nate Mo, -9
S, Moo [Long Term Loon & Advanees As ui 31 56 Mareh 2005 | As 2l 31 51 Murch 2014

Amaunt [ In lacs 1

Ulapsecanrvad Coresiclorsdd Crenadd

Amnunt { Inlacs)

a)  |Loan & Advances
For Buisness
— Suibsadiaries 1,.719.82 1,371.82
——Assiciales 5.00
Uleseanrvd Corncnedvraad Deanlvifind
—= [lthers hS9 R 699.25
Lezss: Provesion For Daoobifnl Advances [GRETIT] (677.04)
Tatal 1.721.33 1,399.02
Mate Mo, -10
5, No. [Cash and Bank Balpnces As ut 31 5t Murch 2005 | As af 31 54 March 2014
Amount [ In lacs ] Amount [ In lacs )
Cash & Cash Equivalents
aj  |Cash in Hand 0.4t 0.66
by |Balance With Bank 5577 1.851.93
e} [lmprest Account 10 0.29
Total 56.48 1,852.89
Note Mo, =11
S Ao [Shord Term Loon & Advances As ol 31 81 March 20105 Axmi 31 51 March 2014
Amaount { In lacs ) Amount { Inlacs)
aj  |Other Loan & Advances
(i} Security Deposits 043 0.43
{ii} Advance Tax / TDS 2.0 44,07
Less: Provision for Tax - (31.80)
Total 309 12.70
Emi Eﬂ - I :
5. N |Other Income Asat 3l S reh 201 As ar 21 5t March 2014
Amount { In lacs Amuount | In lacs )
2 |Dividend Income - 8.36
by [Interest Reed on FDR 3.62 114.46
¢ [Mise Income 061 1.30
d)  |Credit W/ Back 0,14 1.06
cd  |Short Term capital guin on Mutual fund .30 2.49
i [ineerest on Income Tax Refund .26 -
Total 6,92 127.66
Mol No, - 13
5. Moo |Emploves Benelit Expenses As at 31 St March 2005 | Asai 31 St March 2014
Ampunt(Infacs) | Amoustilnlacs)
a)  |Salaries & Incentives 2521 13.27
by |Stipend |.89 0.88
¢} |Bonus I.18 -
Total 28.28 14.14
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Regd 04 1-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Magar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipor-302021
Mot Ne. 04
5. Mo, [lndireet Expenses Asab 30 St Moweh 2005 | As ot 30 St March 1914
Anpeniiinbcs) 1 AmestLinlezs)

al dyvertiewrent Expenses 119 082
b JAudi Fees 440 449
€} [Bank Clorge o .04
] ‘mrveymmee Exp. 063 (L%
el JLegal & Profissioml 151 1448
T |Pomags Charges 751 ERLL
gl |Prnting and Statlenary 450 1.0
hj [Rakes & Tax 4.13 30

il JRenl L4l =
1y [Teephons Clarpes 047 iR
K §SinlfWelle @38 0.07
1 JAnnual Feis - .35
Fir B - .22
n)  [Buincsss Promoien 225 162
o) |Electricty Exponses 036 41
pl Jinswones Epemscs 1.59 .15
- i
anl LRI
= (11}
FL ] 1.5
238 123
a3l 1443

1_;'” -
47.73 5592
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.

Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

Other Notes to Accounts
FY 31.03.2015

I5.

I6.

17.

I8,

19,

20.

21,

Nature of Business:

The company is engaged in the business of making strategic investments in infrastructure sector and
particularly power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plants
and to make them part of their group. The business includes making investment in other securitices,
derivatives, mutual funds and properties. The company is a listed entity on BSE in the name of
Globus Constructors and Developers Lid

a) Dwring the previous year (31.03.2014) ,in terms of the sanctioned merger scheme, the
shareholders of erstwhile CITCPL had been allotted the following shares of GPGL:
173 No.s equily shares of face value of Rs. 10 cach and 922 No.s 0.01% compulsorily
convertible preference shares (CCPS) of face value of Rs. 10 each in GPGL for every 100
Mo.s equity shares of the face value of Rs. 100 each of CITCPL

b) The merger was accounted as per pooling of interest method as contained in CAS 14
Accounting for Amalgamation notified by MCA

During the current year the balance lyving in RBI reserve fund has been transferred to general reserve
since the NBFC license of erstwhile CITCPL has already been surrendered to RBL

In the earlier years the company had made 100 % provision for diminution in the value of long term
investments of Mahajan Iron for Rs. 40 Lacs and SV Metaloys for Rs 25 Lac. These investments do
not have any reliable value , hence have been w/oft during the year.

MSM Enterprises Recognition

The company has a system ol identifying amounts due to micro enterprises or small enterprises on the
basis of the Entrepreneurs memorandum Number (EM Number) printed on their invoices, supply
orders/letterheads/other relevant documents and also on the basis of any intimation received from
suppliers in this regard.

Segment Reporting

The primary reporting of the company is performed on the basis of business segments. The company
has only one business segment, that it is engaged in the business of making stralegic investments in
power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plants. Accordingly,
the amounts appearing in these financial statements relate to this primary business segment. Further,
the company operates only in India and, accordingly, no disclosures are required under geographical
segment as primary of secondary segment reporting.

Fixed Assets:

Vehicles of WDV Rs. 12.21 lacs (PY 14.87 Lacs) acquired in merger during 2013-14 are yet to be
transferred in companys name.

BT
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Investmenis

Investment in TGPPL equity shares 2,966,402 Nos (PY 2,966,402 Nos) and SPGL equity shares
$6,745,150 Nos (PY 86,745,150 Nos ) are yet 10 be tansferved in companys name.

During the current vear the company purchased 77,276 Nos of equity shares of TGPPL by which
TGPPL became WOS of the company.

In the opinion of the Board, the decling if any in the value of long term  investments is not other
than temporary in satire, unbess stated otherwise,

The value of wvestments in the Balance sheet is at least equal to the amonnt at which they are
stated nnless specified otherwise.

The small Financial Asseis (SFA) Porifolio held by the company represents the iwo wheeler loan
porkfolio and personal loan porifolio acguired from ICICI portfolio securities & Sub Account in the
year 2009-10 m co ownership with others. The repayment received (net of brokerages) ace credited to
the SFA account shown under long term investments,

Related Party Transactions

In accordance with the requirements of CAS 18 on related party disclosures, the names of the related
parties with whom there exisis control or significant infloence and/or with whom transactions have
taken place during the year and description of relationships,

S. Relationship Names Names
No. | (31.03.2015) (31.03,2014)
1| Holding Co.(Para 3a) NIL NIL
2. | Subsidiary (Para 3a ) TGPPL TGPPL
 Step down Subsidiary TGSPL TGSPL
(Paka 3a)
3 | Enterprises  under  Indirect | NIL NIL
common conirol with the co.
| (Pasa3a)
4, | Associates (Para 3b) SPGL SPGL
| Trinity Credit Management | Trinity Credit Management
| Services Pvt Ltd Sarvices Pvt Ltd
5 | Key Manageoal Person Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta Mr. Pawan Agarwal
' (Paia 3d) M. Akash Khanna Mr. Akash Khanna
Ms Aarti Jassal, CS
6. | Emterprise Under fhe control or | Telstec Finsec India Private | Teletec Finsec India Private

Influence of KMP & Relatives | Limited Limited
| and Individuals, (Para 3e) AT Invofin India Private | AT Invofin India Private
Limited Limuited
Cellcap Invofin India Private | Celleap lovefin India Private
Limited Limited

Cellphone Credit & | Cellphone Credit &
Securities India  Private | Secwrities  India  Private
Limited Limited




7

a A W 1
Elsbvien [Figid Cntyafaiyeiy Lisl
Table of Transactions
Enterprises undes the
Coafrod wre [nflusnee of
KMFP . Rolatives &
Partienlars Subsidaries AFSOCRICS Anehividuads Twinl i Rs In lncs)
MAZ0NE | 10032004 | 3032005 | MO0 | JLO0THIE | 32004 | 3133005 | 3002004
Advaices Given' Adjustment of
Advances 2800 137152 (53 ] - - 243,00 1,376,142
Advances Recd - - - - - - - -
Eepayment of Advances Kecd - - - - - 1516 - 145,18
b OF Wamants
(Converted o Eguily on due
date) . . - 4375 | 24375 | (@378 | 24375
(6.63p
{Salary)
i {190}
Remuneration/Rent - - - - (Rem) {8.33)
Total Jad.on 1.371.82 5 ] {252.28) | 25891 .72 1,635,73
24, Earning Per Share:
Rs. In lacs
=, No. Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 Basic EPS
PAT (55.74) {(169.258)
Paid up Capital RO 85 T.474 .85
% of PAT on paid Up Capital -0.56% -2.26%
Basic EPS for Shares of FV Rs. 10/- each (0.0563) (0.22653)
2 Dituted EPS
Weighted Average Equity Share Capital
Outstanding 0804 .85 7.474 .85
Weighted Average Preference Share
Capital Outsianding - 1,800.00
Weighted Average Share Application
Money Outstanding for 90 Days
- 297.05
il (55.74) (169.28)
Total Equi‘rﬂjﬂ[lt Aamount OR04 85 g.ﬁ?l.gﬂ
% of PAT on tofal eguivalent amonnt _0.56% -1.77%
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Rs. 10/-
each (0.0563) (0.1769)
Dilmted EPS for Shares of FV Rs (/-
each is equal to BEPS due to Anti Dilution (0.0563) {0.2265)
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25. Deferred Tax Statement:

Rs. In Lacs
s,  Current Year Previous Year
No. Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
L WDV of Fixed Assets as per books of accounts 57 25.16
2 WDV of Fixed Asscts as per Income Tax Act 44.45 44.28
3 Excess value of WDV in Income tax 26.54 19.11
4 Deferred Tax assets (@30.90% B.20 5.91
5 Existing Deferred Tax Asset (Acquired in Merger) 2.0 3.BE
6 Deferred Tax Assets required 2.29 2.02

26. Contingent Liabilities:

Rs. In lacs

31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Particulars

Unpaid amount of investment in SPGL 14500.00 14500.00
cquity shares (Rs.175 Crores(-) Rs. 30
Crores paid up)
Corporate Guarantee issued to SBBJ 4932.00 -
jaipur  for term  loans and  credit
facilities availed by its WOS -TGPPL

{The BOD of the company is of the opinion of meeting the liability i crvstallized in anv eventualing)

Z7.

28.

Prior Period Items (PPI) :

During the year the company capitalized its advance of Rs. 18.74 lacs (PY Nil) into Car a/c which
had been omitted to be capitalized in earlier years. The depreciation on this car upto the end of
preceding vear Rs. 15.86 lacs has been charged to PPI in the Statement of Profit & loss during the
vear , and the depreciation amount pertaining to CY Rs. 0,90 has been debited to depreciation a/c of
current year.

Foreign Exchange Earnings/outgoings;

Previous year

Particulars Current year

Foreign Exchange

Earnings/outgoings NIk NIL
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29.

30.

3.

Service Tax cenvat credit:

Cenvat credit in respect of service tax is accounted on accrual basis wherever available on eligible
services. The balance of cenvat credit 1s reviewed at the end of each year and the amount estimated
to be unutilized is charged to statement of profit & loss for the year.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on
realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheet. Provision for all known liabilities have been made in the accounts.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary for comparative purposes.

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 009061N

Sdf-

CA Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner

M. No. 84226

Date: 13/08/2015
Place ; New Delhi

H b -

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globus Power Generation Ltd

Sdl/- Sd/-
Pawan Kumar Agarwal Akash Khanna
Director Whole Time Director
DIN- 01056455 DIN- 00041230
Sd/- Sd/-
Alok Kumar Gupta Aarti Jassal
CFO Company Sceretary
BBAPG4640J AUKPA6293R
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

TO

THE MEMBERS

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Jaipur

Report on the Consoildated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Globus Power
Generation Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company”)and its subsidiaries
(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) ,
comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial statements”).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as "the Act")that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group including its Associates in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation

tT2:
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and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of

the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we bave taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or ecror, In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding
Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has an adeguate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

- B
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We helieve that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and
its associates as at 31st March, 2015, and their consolidated profit/loss and their

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

Vide Note No'28 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. The share in Profit/Loss for the
year of both the associates is Net profit Rs. 317.22 Lacs (EBITDA Rs. 2485.29 Lacs). This
share in net profit Rs. 317.22 Lacs is considered in the Reserve & Surplus of the Group. The

financial statements of both the associates have not yet heen audited.

Our opinion on the consolidated linancial statements, and our report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have heen kept so far as it appears from

our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the

consolidated financial statements.
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(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies
none of the directors of the Group in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial

position of the Group and its associates.

ii. The Group and its associates did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term

contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

For Padam Dinesh & Co,

DATE : 13/08/2015 Chartered Accountants
PLACE : New Delhi FRN - 009061N
Sd/-
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner

M.No.-84226
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
i Farnrerly Knawn as Clobus Construziess & Dovelopers Linvined §
Hegd OHF; D195, Pushpak Marg, Hanwman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipore-302020
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 317 MARCH 2015
30 51 Mawch 2015 31 i Mach 2004
Prwrtiomlars Nete Ne. { Ak in Locs) { At in Lo
1. EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
(1 Sherie haldinr™s Funds
i} Share Capital 2 0.0 45 HIT4.85
(b} Bezerves and Surpluz 3 (13EK) [ATE63)
(21 Strare Application Mooey Penling For Allotment 4 = 1.2#.71
(3% Mimority Inferest * *
41 Mon-Current Liablliies
a1} Lawwgg vevin Beowwings 5 3. 78026 3AT2AT
i Dther Loy Term Laobdlites f i 40 51606
51 Corrent Liskiitics
a1} Shewr, Tenm Bormwoings 7 6TL74 T4T23
(b} Wrade povables ] 600448 £.410.06
(i) Odher Coarrent Libidinics ] 32457 H01.03
s Shset Term Provisions 1 I 18 o
Wil PN ET 1. 4%.68
ILASSETS
(1§ Nam-veurrent assels
i) Fixed nszets 11
1) Toogahbe Assces S200.07 514782
fiil) Copwiall winbsitiapiagross - 648,00
Jitk Memv-curmend iwvestmenis 12 11,041,533 18, 520r.61
(e Croodwall on Comsoalidsion 156K k4 36504
ik Defored Tax Assers 5,77 1721
l::l Lo Teemm Lo & Advances 13 13672 [ 72
| Current AT
ia) hmventorics 14 S2064 6T 70
il Trade Receivables 18 g0 ikl 08
(e} Casli aned Bawk Balaaccs 1] 20450 187355
il b Shiet-termn Boans snd advseces 17 553 4859
(ep Cboer Cuomrend Asssis 1% 1323 537
L 1, 08008 1), 49668
Shatemrent of Significmt Accoulius Policies 1
Oiher Hotes on Consolideted Flnanelal Stonements 6=

s Par Our Report of Even Date
For Fadam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Aecamnmianrs
FHRX : (M9861%

Sdi-

CA Rokesh Aggarwal
Fartner
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Pawvan Kumar Azarwal
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
{ Formerly Known as (obws Constructors & Develepers Limited »
Regd OFF: B-19%, Pushpak Mirg. Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nogar, Joipur-302021

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FROFTT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 30" MARCH 2015

30 st Masrch 2015 30 58 Mliwrch 2004
e~ et M C Anrwint In Lans ( Amoust in Laes)
19 BRE19 435,34
an 411 I7494
4L-+1p 92730 [IFEH
21 2i.H 53.2)
2305 =
b 12657 G292
3 i 30 aaat
St v §51.24
4 3081 69747
s} 368 1G4 29
[Exevss prowision of carlicr year wrifien back {0.578)
[Tatal Expenses 266193 155817
V. Peolit bofore exceplivnal and extraoedinary foms ond inx (M- I%) A0,734635) (74585
(VL. Add: Deproviation & Firanee Cos 180747 -
VI Operating Profie, (ERITIA ) (VT (AT b -
VIIL Share in ERITDA of Assochses 245 -
1. Profit/{Loss) From Ondinecy sctivities befor: Imberest,Dep omd Excoptional
i <l EEITAR VIV A4%.13 -
(5. Less @ Finenge Cost 180747 -
| Dheprsciation LMEM -
X1 Paofic afier Btenest & Diep bt before Exceptional (e =X 1A17.4%)] (74355
XIL Execptioanil homs (157} 19524
1L Profis befone exraordinary Bems end e (X1 - Xy 1,308, 657 (S|
IXIV. PPl /Esbromadinery Bems 15,56 o
V. Proiit e tax (XIH - XIV) 1 A1L54] (94209)|
[V Tox capense:
1§ Cereni 1ax - [EELL
(21 Detlermed tax (30 56) {4d.39)
163 Inenme Toox A jusiment of Eardier Years 19‘.1’!5}| 1347
KVIL Prodi i Loss) from e perld V=RV [1 LK ET] (AdaTy|
DOV, Sheve of Minonily [nicrest being chubibed with peodwill on consolidation (ER A0
X, ProbitiLess) fee the periosd (70 T it sooocimies Re={T8T6 %) g fie
| 21,068 2.5) XN ==X 11,358 86| (9217
. Earning per oquily share: |
{1} Basic £1.37) .23
12 Driluied i.3T {1.23
Skatement of Significas Accounting Polacies I
Oiher Notes on Consolldwied Financhl Sisements 26-34

Az Per Ouow Report of Even Dale
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Chairfered Accdmants
RN ¢ (e

1
CA Rakesh Apporaal
Fariner
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
{ Formerly Known as Globus Comstruciors & Developers Limited )
g O 1199, Peshpak Marg- Daneman Nogor, Vaishali Nogar. Jsper-30200 1
COUONSOLIPATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Paariienlars S AT LDAINE As AEILGLZNNA
{ATmmenk b ey § [Amiswunt In Laex )
Prodié § iLoss) hefore tax of Globas (L7305
Profit | fLims) - Merzer Transicitons = 41331
Past Acqisition ProfieqLos) of Associates iz
Effeet of Opening I & L - 5683
Effvet of Misority Intorea B 30
Bange of Pre Aequistion Profit bs Asoelates %62 o
wakmperpts For:-
lnierast lncoms {14.04) (LB
Deprociativi S6b55 55124
Excess peaizion of eadier ves' writloen baek A7) -
Exceptional Jeens 15,74 =
PPl {Exiraondlmicy (ems (1586 =
i Profié Before working Capital Clonges (8501 | 11.750.97)
Logs: Emcome Tax Adjusamants 24005 24
Inencasel/ deerease in cnoment nvesmmis
Inetease) deerease in iventuries 2% 00 170778y
Inenease) doenesse in Shont Term Loan £ Advances A8 b {45 59
liveriased filooromssd in cument liobilities { .65 Mo
Incresse)’ decresse Tmde Receivabis Mlsm [RLELS
lneresse {desremey in Trode Payables (2,205 58 Edliude
Ineresse’ {decrersed in Shon Term Provisions 126 b
I TecRs b s in CHRCr Comome Asch 753 (FITH
il o oo dstion 2813 [EXSATY
Nt (Cash Mow Trom aperating aclivifies (A) (248995 LB17 A6
lipcrease’ | Drecresse) of Long Tern Listlles i) Sl
lieromse' f Droerense) of Long Term Barmowiaps W79 3ATIAT
hange in Equity Capilal 242000 TAT4ES
hangs n Preferance Caplial {0 0D Knyy| 1 o
lnerease ol Share Applicatiog Money (130471 1.264.TI
Inarearse) ikecreaset in Loy T Leom & Advemces peli T199.72)
Receips of Secuny Premivm 1,T2141 1. i
Inerense § deoremsed in Short Term Bormswiags {74.4%) M
PMeet Clasly flow frmm linmncing activitics (1) 143551 L6, TUT 50
i Incresse) Silecrese in Tangille Assets (ML T {5, 5
UInereasc) Geoncase in Mom Cwrce kyvesimenis e Lok JLERITON
{Unerease)’ tkerease in CWIP .00 [LERE
|Interast Receivad 1414 | 1#04
Mot Cosh Hew from invesfing aetivities (C) {SH.FI'L| jUETEOETY
i inressoddosiease) in A=RHC (060,00 187555
; hpening alanee of cash & cash cquival ot L AZ555 -
Fosing Indanee of cash & cash equivalent e LE75.55
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Globus Power Generation Ltd.
{Year ended 31.03.2015)

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements
Note No. — 1 Significant Accounting Policies

I.  The consolidaied financial statemenis relate to Globus Power Generation Lid and its subsidiary
company and associales. These kave been prepared on the following basis:

a). The Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on a
line- by- line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, habilities,
income and expenses, after fully eliminating imra — growp balances and intm — grovp
transactions in accordance with the {AS) 21 = 'Consolidirted Financial Statements™

b). The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, over the net assets ot the
time of scquision of shares in the subsidiary is recognized in the financial Statements as
Goodwill or capital reserve., as the case may be.

¢). Minority interest’'s Share of net profit of comsolidated subsidiary for the year is identified
anl adjusted against the income of the group in arder to arrive af the net imcome atiributable
shareholders of the company.

d}.Minority nterest’s Share of net assets of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified
andl presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from habilities and the equity of the
company’s shareholders

¢).The difference between the cost of investmem in the associates and the share of net assets at
the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the financial statements as
Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case nmy be.

f).As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using unifoom
actomting policies for like transactions and other events in similur ¢ircumstances and are

presented in same wanner a5 the company’s separaie financial staiemenis.

II. i Tovestment in associates is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under the
equity method. Geoodwill arising on acquisition of associates 18 inchuded in the carrying
amount of investment in associates with a separate disclosure.

ii. Investments other than in associates have been accounted as per (AS-13) Aceounting for
Investments.

Il. Other Significant Acconnting Policies:

These are set ont under “Significant Accounting Policies”™ given in the company’s separate
financial Statements.

HY i



GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

{ Formerly Known as Globus Constructors & Developers Limited )
Regd OFF: D=199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021
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Nate Mo, -2
ku ha LE]
As ot 31 Se March 2015 Asar 3 51 March 2014
5. N, |Farliculars Mumhers Amanni Mumhers Amunt
i I Ines ) i I bues § { I bnes ) i Im lacs )

(A} |Authorived

il |Esqunty Shares FV of Ba. 10 each [RiRET ] Fip.200,00 AL 8.,400.00

n) | LOECmmpbanly Convertitde Profimence Shares (CCFS) FY of B 100 sach (LR 1 WM, EHY L HIRAHD 1,800.00
Tatal 1, 20,00 12,00, 0 1,020,080 10,200.00

By |lss 12 “ully

il | Equity Shares FV of Bs, 100- each QED48 PEG4 RS T47.4% T.AT4.85
{ Thee Ferlsbers f equaiy sturres wre entitled foooe Vite pee sbare
e the mvend af Ugridefion thev are eliyide In receive Gie remadicinge exeely of e
cougamy i prapgrarion ro sheie shareivaliing )

i) | 001 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) PV of Rs, 10/ cach (R ] 1,800.00
Lwtal AR NS Y148 9,274.85
Heconciliation table of Nao. of shares issued |

Asoal 30 51 Murch 1S al A1 51 014
5. Mo, |Farticulars Numbers Amounl Mumleers Amount
e it e Al baes ) Mlulaes) | (lmbaea) ] (Inacs)
I | Equity Shares

L1 | Opeaing Balance 4590 458 96 4590 458.96

1.2 | Additiens during the year
fah I Purswand of Scheme of Merger 1077 1107, 1LT7 1,107.66
(b} In Puressiant o Conversam ol Warranls 32,50 12500 1250 325.00
(b I Parsimnt i Comversion of CCPS TN 17 5L 1Y 41037 410323
{d} Allogment 1o FII 210,00 3,100,100 148.00 1.480.00

1.3 Closing Balance RUERT ] 4494 85 T4TA48 7.474.85

T [ o Compulsarily Convertible Freference Shares (CCPS)

21 [ (ypening Balane: Kl (W1 1, KIHT (WD

22 | Additions during rhe year
{ah In Purswant of Scheme of Merger a0 32 5,903.23

24 | Deductions during the Year
() Comvertel Intes Equily Shores OF Equivalent Ao [ELRTH] 1 MU0 £ A3z 4,103.23

24 | Chosing Balance - - 180,00 1,800.00

Asat 31 St March 015 Asat 31 5t March 2014
- (Pariicuiny Nas of Shurcs Held Naw of Shares Held
e Held { In lacs) 2 Held { In lacs)
1 | Equity Shares

1.0 | Pandera Developers Private Limdied 3045 38,96 2% 38.96

1.2 | Cellphone Credit & Securitics India Pyt Lud 11.13% 110,18 10.3% 77.41

13 [ AT lavodfin Imbin Pyl Lul (AN (RN e 3% 77.41

LA | Isha Properties Py Lad 24,29 24016 24500 183.14

1.5 | Sachi Propermies P Lid 24.29% 24017 24 50%, 183.14

L6 | Others 2521% 24944 25088 187.44
Taial 1% YRS AE T 747.48

[ 0% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shanes (CCPs)

21 | Celiphone Credis & Securitics Indla P Lad 18.21% 3277

2.2 | AT lnvofin liwbia Pvi Lid - 18.21% 32.77

23 | Isha Properties Py Lad 1.7 57.23

14 | Socht Properties P Lid - 31,70 57.23
Tatal - - 100%, 180.00
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Glstras Pawey Gesranin Lid.
{ Farmerly Known as Glabus Constructors & Developers Limited )
Regd O0: =199, Poshpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021
Dote Ne, - 3
4 | a 18 - .
5. No. |Reserve & Surplus As al 31 51 March 2015 Asal 31 51 March 2014
Aurupt (In lacs )
1 [Profil Loy A
Oypmning Balance (2, T (56.63)
) Mot Profit (et Lossd Gor the curment yenr (1,555 Ky (920.76)
(#3 Mot Profit | (Met Loss) of Cumalative during Merger (329.86)
Post Acquisition Tradin i Losayof Associates = (789.54)
Closing balanco 1AAS5. 4| (2,096.79)
I [Becurily Premiam
{lpening Balunce LIM3TI -
Puring The Yior 172361 1,702.00
Adldivion due to Merger - 341.21
Closing Malance A ToaE2 2,043.21
3 |General Reserve
Oipening Balance (28055 -
Addition due o Merger - (581.55)
Addition from RBI Reserve Fund 156,49 -
Closimg Halanee (415.06)) (581.55)
4 |REBI Reserve Fund
Opening Balance 156,49 -
Adddation dus b Merger 156.49
Transter o Cienersl Reserve 5644 -
{losing Ralaner 156.49
Tatal { 142431415} (11388 (478.63)
Mwie Mo,
s at 31 St March 2015] Asat 31 51 March 2014
5. Ne, |Share Application Money Pending For Allotment :”::;'::4
Amounti i lags ) _Amount (In lacs )
1 [Share Applicabion Money 1,204.71
ity Farr arf dhir aadfentarmand of Exwitv Nhares todve e widhi im 15 dares amn
receivime af fn ;wmu}lfq' -rp;umwﬁ fram BYE | for 42 0NLNOO Naz FIT Be fi
cock af b pretinm of Bs 27805 cachy
Total - 1,204.71
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

{ Formerly Known as Globus Constructors & Dovelopers Limbted )
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Glous Power Generation Ltd,

BN

Lang Term Borrowings

12

1.3

Term Lunns
From Bank
e Loan from State Ban ikanct & lai

- Sewurcd mpninst firs pan passu mongage and chorge jointly with SEM on Company’s oll
immovable propertics, movable assets including plant & machinery, book debts, receivables present
& lubme
= A first charge by way of pssignment or ereotion of charge of oll right, title, interess of the
company whatsoever, irrevoveable and unconditional persenal guarantes of promoter, director,
corporale guanudes of Cilobus Power Generton Lid., Teletee Foses Indo () Lid ol AT
Invotin Indin () Lid.
= Pledge of 51% shares held by the sponsars in the share capital of TGPPL,
{The account is downgraded to sub samdard and re-structured with effect from O1-Ape-2014, Re-
payable in quarterly instaltments till March 2024, persently g1 L00% pa rate of interest)

Term Loan from Swte Bank of Mysore

= Secured against first pari passu margage and charge jointly with SBM on Company's all
wmmasvahlbe properties, movahle assets including plant & mochmery, book debis, recervables present
& fatwre.

A Lt charge by way of assygmment or creatson of charge of all nghd, tile, mierest of the
company whatseever, irrevoveable and unconditional persenal gusrames of promaoter, director,
carporale guarandes of Gilobus Fower Generation Lid., Teletee Foesee Indin (1) Lid. and AT
Invfin Indan (1) Lad.
= Pledge of 51% shares Teld by the sponsors i the share capital of TGPPL.

(Tl account 15 downgraded 1o sub sandard and re-struciured with effect from 01-Apr-2014, Re-
pravahle in quarterdy installments till March 2024, persently g1 L0V parate of intenest)

Funded Interest Term Loon from Stme Bank of Bikamer & Tipur

= Secured agakngt first pari passu morgage and charge jointly with SBM on Company's all
wmmmsvahle properties, mavable assets inclhicding plant & muchmery, book debls, recesvables present
& e,

- A Tirst chargee by way of assggivment of cocation of charge ol all gight, tle, interest of the
company whatsoever, irmevoveable and unconditional personal guarantes of promater, direcior,
corporate guarantes of Globas Power Generation Lid., Teletes Finsec India (P) Lol and AT
Invaodin Inden (F) Lid.

- Pledge of 51% shares held by the sponsors in the share capatal of TGPPL.

{The account i3 created on downgrading of the TL to sub stundard aned re- structuring with effect
from 01-Apr-2014. Re-pavable in quarterly installments till March 2009, persemly o 11.00% pa
rate of inferest )

I Rl

= Secured againgt first pari passu mongage and charge jointly with SBM en Company's all
wnmsrvahle properties, movable assets including plant & mochimery, book debis, eoevables present
& future

= A first charge by way of nazignment or ereation of charge of all righ, vidle, ineresr of the
company whatssever, irmevoveable and usconditional personal guarantes of promoter, director,
corporale gusrlee of Cilobus Power Gienernbion Lid., Teletee Fusee Iodi () Lk wsd AT
Invafin Indin (1) Lid.

= Pledge of §1% shares held by the sponsors in the share capital of TGPPL.

(The account 15 ereated on downgrading of the TL o sub standard and re- stiructuring with eifect
from 01-Apr-2014. Re-payable in quarterly installments till March 2009, persently i 11.00% pa
rale ol inferesl )

Working Capital T St ik i

- Secured against Grst pan passu mogage and charge jomtly with SEM o Comgrany’s all
mmavahle properies, movabbe assets including plant & mochmery, book debis, receivables present
& future.

= A Tt charge by way of assignment or croatuon of charge of all nght, e, mierest of the
company whaisocver, imevevenble ond uncondsiional personal gusrmmes of promoter, director,
corporate guarantes of Globus Power Generation Lad., Teletec Finsec India (1) Lk and AT
lovwardin Dodan (173 Ll

= Pledge of 31% shares held by the sponsors in the share capital of TGPPL,

{ Thee acemani s ereated on dovngradogs of tee TL Gy sub stoskared aned res strocierog: sath ellect
from 01-Apr-20014. Re-poyable in quarerly inswliments oll March 20019, persently @n11.00% pa
rate of interest)

L1 TR
1 Im

2,130.51

1,254 0

D516

50,60

148,00

0 t Alarch 2014

Amount { 1a lacs )

2,157.90

1,307.32

1 82:
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Wil oy Lvan, o fipssi ke i) o

= Socuned nEsina it pori persw modgage wod charge joinily with SBh on Conpasy’s all
immavolde proporiics, moveble sesels including plam & mechioery, buok debas, eceivables prosost
& fumre

= A st el b ooy ol sissigminmenl oF vicabion of ehiape of all ngli tile, lnkenst of e
COmpAnY Whnsosver, revovabie and tneamaional persabal ZRarmees of pronwsice, diredor,
clnpokie gesmiee of Glohas Power Ceneratfon Lid., Teloiee Finsie hndia (1% Lisl amd AT
Tiviceion Do 4P L,

= Plaige of 50%; shores held by the spamsors in e share copliial of TGRPL.

(Wi scvaninl & exvaked on dowsmmding of e TL bo sl staidand oud re- stz willy el¥oed
oo - Aper-2000 k. Be-pavabbe fm gty st bavowts ] Warch 201%, poysenthy 6801 8RS @
o ol et}

{ Coavtimuing defisult in repayeem of all e serm bems 0'c's in 42 above ox on balanee sheet dabe -

MILLast waur = MILE

Froms Dihers
Bebasch ey Lgtin e AR) Eimmcrs (ncifa] it §smmes: Feoder)
= Becuagd by livpothecotin of ike bonsiss feador wmdor boon il persoml gumantoo of promka:
dlipecior,

1 Uha iy BT 0 o TR, 080258 o vt o e st )
| Comtinming defilt in rpaymest of koon =2 on balasce sheet Jamw - NiL»

AT

115

3,T8018

Plmtet M. =

5 Na,

Ohiker Leog Term Linbilifies

Loan & Advances

— Froww Roelated Poaniies

ST

[Wrtat

EATEC
—

[ty Ke, =7

Slsort Termn Barvs bigs

Loam repavatle o demaad

LT

Wik Cogsitnl Loan Toons SEB) Bk

Weorking Copivnd Losu froim SEM Bank

et Srwrvenl et Sov il g e AN M svmirrell vl il praiied s
el smrety of e asppmeny s 8 Pavy-Pesas dosir, Conguely Grorssaior of Felowek

e gasif AT Fervenan v Fevnsl SRy of prawmrier iRy

iDelsalein repaymient o foas 2s en helmee shoet doe s MILs
er Dinafl from SBET Bank (FD Alc)

Suowsed el DR of il 170 Lavsh

S
LR 1

B M,

ELNE|
£, fi64.04

L]

. M,

I D

Statwtory Linhilitics

~TDS

[Chers
b 1 Cwrrent hsiwrifies of bonz-teow dedi

2 Imbevest averued and dwe on ey oo bomovwimgs

e T i i e vyt o Ssbwest s om balence sheel alat - Rs 568 Lacs
fior SBBY mud Ks39.60 Laes for SBEM)

b3 Intevest acorued sl die on shon enm bomowings

HDheTiult o an bafmes thoet daie - NILp

152

13173
12504

4144

E::mrm
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
{ Firmerly Kituwn as Ghlobus Constructors & Developers Linitcd )
Regd ofi: Di-199, Pushipalk Marg, Hanoman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipor-i02a2i
Tinte Nu.- I8
At M SeNarch IS [ AvatdlSeViach 008
5. Mo |Short Tevm Provivians Awmonigiobies) | Amewstibejwsy |
| telom ko Enaplayee Benediis (Salaey) 565 .4
2 |Prision fr Engloves Benefin iFrovioen: Fod) AL ala
: | vislom bor Emplayes Benciis (E51) L = ik
4 |Provied om for L Escaslmrent 095 118
5 |Provision ko Oiher Expenses a9 (i)
6 |Peovision for CST Payahle « i dis 1.88 fLikE
T |Peovision for THE Payobie [E1] a.nl
[ Tutal LG H90
Baie No,-§1
S Mk |Fined Assels As ul 30 St Mareh 5 it 31 54 Misrcl D014
Aot (o bugy ) Auwnt (In logsy
1 |Tangible Asses L2007 0ara
Y GG =Rs 1770 & TOMPL B 5250 30 Loce {PMY GEYG] =1 25,006 & WOI'L By 512206 Laes)
2 |Capiisl WP 3090
b OGP = R NIL & TGPPL MIL) MY GPGLs Re MIL & TGPPL B 649,99 Lacs
[Tt LA 579751
it e o L3
5. N, = Current ey estment A at 30 Se M JU1S As gt 5 Mareh 2014
Ameariflaboa) | 2 Ameesiileho) |
1 |Eqguiry Shares
U mpuintedd /Nan Trasle
L0 |l Sabsidiary
mf ||Ms Tisnsiech Gesan Soler BIP Py Lid (i) 1.4
0 aen o' ety sl o Ba 0=kl
12 i Advadiabes
ap Spevinm Pexer Gouwsmiion Lid [TRE. 5 1007, 95
Fullly Faid wp
(Y 207967 Hos (.Y Nil ) Bgwiiy Shares FVarRs 18 6 1286 cach )
(O 25 1LT65 Nos (1Y 25, 144,765 Noa) By Strnes FVol By 106 58 11725 oak)
(Y 5,28 i S Mo (P, Y 529 000000 Mon) Bty Shares FVol s 10F- carh)
I Puitly Fisd np
IOV 175 S 000 B, (Y. ITEG06000E Nox) Bgeily Share of sl (v snch. Penily Taid Up
fiar Ko 171 cwch, amnsnaing i Ka. 308 Cieee)
Ul inl ] Shewcs, T 851590 now of sl ave pledyed S leom wkon by snscive SPGEL
ke purpose ai Investivent & its pawer projecisd
ol cffiors s goodeif v 6 0% 67 )
B} [nds Tomniy Crodie Manigement Serviees P Lid X 2076
0 s ity Sharmes 7 s 105 ek
vty R of oot Br 15,06 )
13 [l dheters
b s Aol il Corpotration Limied o, | ol
10010 s iy Shiwes o e 106 eachy flulty posd up
by Jodes Gupes Canpeds basmnatlonal Linalsed AT a.E7
D Pdus Eiguaiby S ol B 106 sach fu By poid up
Moshet Valve wod nueevinmoble as shares of the shoye cornganies ane
suspamded S Ssock Exclanged
Lhpao 31 Blanch 2000, Evesnmserms weid stad od coat
amill e proseissoms v made Sor (ol im Ui marbect volee
imrvastiil e wE Deing shown at i sstmated
[igwirez aal B 1 v nheene mflew prcrlalings [on lermmation fm dlicls walioe)
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
{ Farmerly Known as Globus Constructors & Developers Limived §
Repd O0: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Magar, Jaipur-302021
S Mo [N - Correat Investoent [} 3 A at A1 51 March 2014
At Ly } Ampuntiin lacs )
1 |05 Preference Shares
Unguated MNan Trade
In Associates 150,00 -
M/ Spectrum Power Generation Lid
(Y 0I0,E Mos (1Y Nl 05 Preference Shares FY ol Bs 1005 @ K 1107 cach)
(7Y BEZ CHME Mos (1Y Bl p A0S Prelerence Shares FVol Bs 10 @R each)
{ Fully Pael ap shares purchased durmg ibe venr)
1 |Onher Investments
ICICT portfiolio of STA 142,72
Lesa: Provismm (0 3% 171.36) .36 80.92
ETIIII 1104053 10,520.61
e Mo, =13
o M, I[‘-: Term Loon & Advanees As mi V1 S8 AMlareh 2008 As mi 31 51 March 2014
Amauni { In lacs )
1 |[Secured Consldered Good
11 Security Deposits - NSC 0.23 0.23
1.2 Hreunty Ill:p:ml! wirlh Forest Ih-p.urhm:nl 111 1.11
1 |Unsecnred Cansidered Grood
Loan & Advances
2.0 [Capital Advances
—— UMhers 12371 106.84
2.2 |Buismess Advances
— Aocmles = 5.00
23 Lincense fees - 64.18
24 [Secunty deposit | Gas)p s 0.15
¥ (Ursecneed Considered Drdaful
e Dlthers s R2 699.25
Less:
Provision For Doubaful Advances (64830 (677.04)
Tatal 12672 199.72
Mivte No. - 14
5, Mo, |lnventories Asat 3 St March 2015 i March 2014
Amount { In lacs | Amount { In lacs )
1 [Huw malenals A0 767.70
Taiul S20hd 767.70
Mute No, - 18
5. Mo, | Trade Receivables ] h 20 As at EI 51 \!.lrl:h 2014
Amaunt ( In lacs } Amaunt { In lacs )
I [ Secared Conaidered good
— Exveeding & srtha from dne duie XL -
tihers KAy 401.08
Tainl HA9 401.08

:B5:



GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
{ Formerly Known as Globus Constructors & Developers Limited )

k Marg, H

Hegd O 1199, Pushy

n Magar, Valshali Nagar, Jaipor-302021

/AN

L T

Glabers Pawar Generation Ltd.

Note Mo, -16
M, Mo, [Covh und Bunk Bulances As i n i1 As w31 51 Yurch 2014
Amount { In EE } Awmwint | In lacs )
Cash & Cash Equivalents
1 Cash in Hand 0,6 0.67
i |Dalance With Bank 09,07 1,855.43
1 Fixed Deposats 1543, T 19.15
(W wehiely diive for manurdne aiter 12 manhs Bx 4 40 Lacsy (Laar vear P340 Lacs)
fAll FENR s plfealged wathy voarscars aracietatiorn argansd varas fucalities of LC G Loun Sevurdy ad DSKA}
4 leprest Accousid .1 029
Taral R 1,875.55
Nt Mo, =17
8, Mo, [Shord Term Loon & Advances As ot X1 Ki Ma R TE Asai 31 50 Murch 2014
Mt | In lacs )
1 [Loan & Advances w related parties 0,10 0.10
2 |Other Loan & Advances
20 Secunty Deposis [IEE 0.43
22 |Addvanee Tax / TS 1t 4498
Less:
Prowasion fir Tay (31.80)
23 JAalvanees to employees 0.07
24 |Excase duty Tnput Claim - 3354
2.5 (Prepaid Inssrance 1.31 1.27
Taotal 5.53 48.59
o N, -
S Mo (M ber Current Assiels As oot 31 58 March 2015 Asomd 31 56 Murch 2014
Ammuni | In las | Mt In lacs )
1 | Accured Interest on Fixed deposits 1322 537
Tatal 13.22 5.37
Hote No,- 19
5. No, |Revenue from Operation Ad an 31 51 March 201 As an 3 50 March 2014
Amount(ntacs) | Amownt(inlacs) |
1 |Revenue from Sale of Power - Gross WL, 1 448,43
Less: Cash Discount (17.91) (9.09)
Total HEE19 439.34
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
i I"nmlrrl, Konown ot Cloboas Constrociors & Ilwrluprn 1imited 1]
Regd O =199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jalpur-302021
bl M, =
&, Mo, |Ciher Income As ar 1 51 AMnrch 2005 an 31 51 Mprch 2014
.hlmunr’ In lars I .\.mlrll’ In lacs )
1 |Dividend [neome .36
1 [Imterest Recd on FDr 14,04 116.14
3 |Misc Income 7 1.30
4 |Provesion W Hack 014 1.06
& |%hart Tesm capital gaoen Mol fumld bl 2.49
6 |Rennl Income 108 111
7 |Income from Sale Ash & Others 21.53 19.95
B [lncosme Trom Sake of Assiels - 5.20
% [Income From Minkmum Guaraniee + 219.38
W (Income e sale of Fuel 205 -
Tinlml 4111 374.98
Mole Mo, - 21
5. Mo |Cast of Haw Material Cansumed Asomn N1 St AMurch 2015 Asaf 31 50 March 2014
Amnuni | In bnes § Amnani lacs )
1 |Opening Stock 67,70 815.04
T | Add: Purchases TR 7Y 53.21
3 |Less: Sale of Wet Fuel & Juliflora (292,05 (47.34)
4 JLess: Closing Stock {570 hd) (767.70)
Toral H21.74 53.21
Mol Mo, =
5, M, [UUher Direet Manulacturing & Geoeraling Espenses Qs al 3150 Mareh 2015 Asal 31 51 March 2014
Anpountd In bics | lacs
1 [Oypertion & Mandenunee Fees 44,40 62.92
1 Beeres & Censiemnhles R217 B
Tatal 126,57 62.92
Mote Mo, =21
5 N, [Fmployer Benelll Expenses As at 11 X Murch 2018 As ot 31 5i March 2014
Amminwnd | In lnes Ammouni | In lacs
1 |Salarics & Incemives G138 80.92
1 |Stipend 1.89 0.88
3 |Leave paid / Provided [ Met) 0.7 0.50
4 Siall Wellan Expanses (Homs 1.2 0.15
Tatal el 3W 82.44
Ml N = 24
% Mo, |Finunee Cost Asomi 31 5 Murch 2018 Asout 31 5 March 2014
S { I bucs ) Ammouni | In lacs
I |Interest Expenses
11 Inderesd on Terin Lasan 436 51 574.60
1.2 | lmerest on Working Capital Tia0 113.09
1.3 Inteest o Vehicle Lian & Chbars LRl 8.08
1 |Diher Borrowing Cost
20 Loan Processing & Finance Arrangemaent Foes 1295 1.70
Tatal 53081 697.47
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

{ Formerly Koown as Globus Constrociors & Developers Limiled |
Regd O D=-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Valshali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

/AN

A @ 2
aivss Power Generation Ltd,

Mode Mo, - 2%
S N [(Hher Expenses As it 31 %0 Aurch 20018 As ot 31 50 March 2014
At I bwcs § Ammuni | In lacs )

1 |Advenisement Expenses 1.1% 0.82
2 |Audit Fees 449 449
3 |Bank Charge L | 1.77
4 |Conveyance Exp, id 0.63
5 JLepal & Prolessumal 17.52 20,66
i [Posinge Charpes 1015 6.68
T |Printing and Suicnary 4491 1.66
B fHates & Tax 413 6.30
¥ [Stautotry & Government Fees 4.28| 1.40
10 | Telephome Chasges 047 0.18
1 {Seadl Wellare ik 3h 0.07
12 Memehership & Suheription fees [{NE 0.35
13 {Annunl Fees 0.35
14 |jBopus 022
15 [Buainesss Promolion 344 2.08
M |Elecincty Eapenses 1045 4.14
17 Jinsuronce Epenses il 8.45
18 Jinlerest on Service Tax - 0.04
19 Jimterest On THS (] 0.07
20 |Maintenance Charges Ti19 1.00
21 |Miec Expenses .12 2.51
22 |Voluele Runnmg & Manbonancoe Babd 1.23
23 | Trovellug Fxpiesas LYY 26.55
24 |Mepuirs & Momvenonee - 6.94
5 Site Secuniy Expenacs 1.78 4.12
26 [Crucen House Expenecs 1.29 2.19

27 [Bad Debts AccountDebin written ofT 150,75 -

I8 TS Wiell 0.34) -

19 |Cusoal Labsmr Expenses 577 -

M fRemt Expenses 1.91 -
Taral 168,28 104.89
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Globus Power Generation Ltd.

(Year

Other

26.

ended 31.03.2015)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements

MNature of Business:

The company is engaged in the business of making strategic investments in infrastructure
sector, particularly power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass
power plants and to make them part of their group. The business includes making investment
in other securities, derivatives, mutual funds and properties. The company is a listed entity

an BSE in the name of Globus Constructors and Developers Ltd.

27. Term Loan Repayments:

28.

29,

In the subsidiary company of the Group, due to certain circumstances beyond control of the
company, there occurred certain defaults in repayments of installments of term loans to
banks as well as payment of interest to them, As a result | the term loan accounts along with
the working capital facilities were restructured by the banks and moratorium granted on
01.10.2014 wef the cut off date 31.03.2014.. Thereafter the company has been making
repayments of installments and payments of interest reguiarly.

Al the time of consolidation the results of both the associates are pending linalization of
audit. Therefore in the consolidated financial statements, the unaudited financial statements,
of associates are considered.

Step Down Subsidiary:

The subsidiary co. Transtech Green Power Pvt, Ltd. has one step down subsidiary of its own,
named as Transtech Green Solar MP Pyt Ltd. The TGSPL has not yet commenced its
commercial operations and does not have any other income or material transaction,

Therefore its accounts have been kept out of consolidation.

:89:
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30.
I. Related parties Relationships :
S. Name of the Relationship | Proportion of | Proportion of | Financial
No. | Company and The ownership Voting Power | Reporting
Country of Residence Date
1 Transtech Green Power | Subsidiary 100% 100% 31" March
Pvt. Ltd. (India) (PY 99.48%) | (PY 99.48%) | 2015
2 Transtech Green Sloar | Step  Down | 100% | 100% NA (Vide
MP Pvt, Ltd. (India) Subsidiary (PY 100%) (PY 100%) Notc 29)
3 Spectrum Power | Associate 33.53% 33.53% T March
Generation Ltd. (India) (PY 33.43%) | (PY 33.43% | 2015
4 Trinity Credit | Associate 30% 30% 31" March
Management  Services (PY 30%) (PY 30%) 2015
Ltd. (India)
5 Other Related Parties ]
I Mr. Pawan Aggarwal Director
(PY :KMP)
Il Mr. Akash Khanna | WTD
(PY: KMP)
[M.Mr  Alok  Kumar | CFO
Gupta (PY: NA)
IV. Ms. Aarti Jassal Cs
(PY :NA)
6 I. CCSIPL Enterprise
IL: < €HPL under control
I11. ATIPL or influence of
IV. TFIPL KMP &
relatives
(PY: Same)

1490



/48N

A e K
Gbabeas Pty Cetevangn Lo,

II. Related Party Transaction:
Table of Transactions

Rs, In Lacs
Enterprises under the Control or Influence of
Particulars Associates KMP KMP, Relatives & Individuals Total
JL.03.2015 3032015 JL03.2015 31.03.2015
Advances  Given/
Adustment  of
Advances (CY 5)(PY $) : : (CY -5) (PY 5)
Advances Recd - (PY 6.13) (Y 4.83) (MY 1096)
Sales Made z (PY 36.10) (PY 36.10)
CY-6.63
(Salary)
CY -1.90 (CY -553)
Remuneration = {Rent) (PY 33.00) (PY 33.00)
Repayment of
Advances Recd - = (PY 15.16) (PY 15.16)
Issue Of Warrants
{Comverted  into (CY  -243.75)
Equity on due date) - = (CY -243.75) (PY 243.75) (PY 243.75)
(CY -257.28)
Total [ (CY5)(PYS) | (CY-833)(PY6.13) | (CY -243.75) (PY 322.84) (PY 38397)

191




31. Earning Per Share:
(Rs. In Lacs)
s.
No. | Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 Basic EPS
PAT (1358.86) (920.76)
Paid up Capital 9,894.85 7,474.85
% of PAT on paid Up Capital -13.73% -12.32%
Basic EPS for Shares of FV Rs. 10/- each (1.3733) (1.23138)
2 Diluted EPS
Weighted Average Equity Share Capital Outstanding | 9,894.85 7,474.85
Weighted  Awverage  Preference  Share  Capital
; - 1.800
Outstanding
Weighted Average Share Application Money N 297.05
Outstanding for 90 Days
PAT (1358.86) (920.76)
Profit Attributable to Shareholders (1358.86) (920.76)
Total Equivalent Amount 9 894 85 9.571.90
% pl PAT on total cquivalent amount -13.73% -9.62%
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Rs.10/- cach (1.3733) (0.9619)
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Rs.10/- each is equal to _ (1.2318)

BEPS due to Anti Dilution

192
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32. Contingent Liabilities:
Rs. In Lacs

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Unpaid amount of investment in | 14500.00 14500.00
SPGL  equity shares (Rs.175
Crores(-) Rs. 30 Crores paid up)

Corporate Guarantee issued to | 4932.00 4932.00
SBBIJ , jaipur for term loans and
credit facilities availed by its
WOS -TGPPL

Bank Guarantee issued for | 14.25 18.25
TGPPL (Net of Margin Money)

{The BOD of the company is of the opinion of meeting the liability if cryvstallized in any

cventuality.)

as. Other Notes ;

These are set out under “Other Notes to accounts’ given in the company's separate
Financial Statements.

3. Previous year figures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever necessary for
comparative purpose.

As Per Our Report of Even Date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Padam Dinesh & Co Globus Power Generation Ltd

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009061N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rakesh Aggarwal Pawan Kumar Agarwal Akash Khanna
Partner Dircctor Whole Time Director
M. No.84226 DIN- 01056455 DIN- 00041230

Sd/- Sd/-

Alok Kumar Gupta Aarti Jassal

Date: 13/08/2015 CFO Company Secretary
Place : New Delhi BBAPG4640. AUKPAG293R
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

O LA0TMRI 19830 LOETINS
Regd. Oifce: D=199, Pashpak Marg, Hanwman Wr Vaishall Nagar, Jaipur=38ZiZ]
Email T globosediicegmail. cons Wibsiie : worw.gpelin

ATTENDANCE SLIP
30™ Anmual General Meeting

Beg. Folio/DP 8 Clitth 0. o e e e e e w N0 OF SIEs DAl e e e e -

| coniify dhat § sm n Registered ShuvcholdenPruny fov the Regisiersd Sharcholdey of the Company. | hereby vecond my presance at the
J0ih Avsra] General Meeting of fhe Company being hekd on Monday, the 28th day of Sepiember, 2005 ot 12:00 PM. of Serovar Portioo,
Plot No 93, Prinee Road, Queens Romd, Vashals Nagow, Jaipur - 302021, Bajasthom ndm and at sy adiovmment thereof,
Miember"sf Proxy Mamefin Block Ftbers ) : oo i s s e e e

mm:'#l’rnxyﬁsw“m
Hote : 1. Please Gl this anendance slip and hand & over at the eniranes of The meeting hall,
L Memhiers/Proxy HoldersApthonised Representatives sne reqiested to chow their Ploto N Proof for attendisg the Meeting.
3. Authwrized Represematives of Corpornee Membenis) shall produce proper authorization kssusd in their favour.

P Ma, MG |

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

CI: LAR RIS 1955 L OTI0S
Foogdl. Oice: D-199, Pashpak Marg, Dsunoun "hllr Vabshall Nagor, Jaipur-3a2021
ibobaradin il v Weehde: wouw, spesl.im

Ermail Id:
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant o Seotion 105(6) of the Companies Act, 20113 and Rules #9035 of the Companics {Mosagement snd Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name ol the membes (5% e i S R e,
Registered Address: ... AT R e S
A T, C | ——— .« Folio NoCligne [d ... P —— B | o O —— -
IIWe,bung the mzmbet{ﬂ (P10 1 —— TR s Shaies of the above named Corgsany, berely appsint

a5

proxy ke abend aod vote (on a polll fr mefus and on myfour beball ol the 308 Anwal General Mesting of tlee Company 6 be held
on Monday, the 28th day of Seprember, 2015 ar 12080 PM ot Sarovar Portico, Plot Mo %0, Prince Road, Queens Rood, Vashali Wagar,
Jaipur = 302021, Ragasthan, India and ot any adjoornment thereod s sespect of such Resolutions as s indicated bobow;

Optional?
Sr.No. | Ordinary Business For Againest
I To adopt the Awdired Financlal Statcment for fiw year crded 317 March, 2015
3 To Rewppointment Mr. Pawos Kumar Agarwal (DIN Mo, 00056455), Dircctor who relires by

eoviation
1. To radify The appoiniment of seditors MY's Podam Dinesh & Company, Clertered Aceounianis (FRN

; DG 1N b of the Comwemny and to fis thedr remsmeraion

Special Business
4, Clonpge in designation of Mr Akash Khanna as Whole Tiaee Dircotor
3. Appointoeent of Ms, Mishi Arora Sablarwal a5 an hadependent Director of the Company.
Signed dhis.......on..... . ETE | SR . | ] |
Stemature of Proxy holder(s) Affix revenue
stamip

Shnature of the sharehobder

Note: 1. This Rem of Proxy in oeder bo be effeclive should be duly completed and deposited at (e Registered Office of ihe Company. wol less
#han 48 bouss befre ihe conpencement of the Meeting.

2 For Resalutions, Explanatony Stetements sad Mokes, please reler to #he Notice off 30" Amamal General Meeting of the Company.

3, v = Optional w pot X7 in the appropriate columm agrinst the Resolutions indicated iw the Boo, 1T you leave the, “Far® or * Ageinst® oolumn
klwk against any or all Resclations, vour Procy will be entviled to vote i the manner as hefshe thinks appropriate.

4. Please complete all detals inchnting deinils of Memberds) in above box befwe submission.
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